SERVIc,

5

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

COMMUN,
101418102

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 6, 2025, at 6:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public
both in person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via
teleconference. To join remotely: www.zoom.com or Zoom Ap; click on “Join”. Enter Meeting ID 463 173
8547 and Passcode: HCSD. Use your computer audio or join by phone with the directions below. Phone-In
Instructions: Call 1-669-900-6833, enter Meeting ID 463 173 8547, Participant ID or press #, and enter Audio
Password/Passcode: 872103.

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so
at this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The
public comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make
comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” feature on
Zoom.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of October 2, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
C. August and September Financial Statement

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors Expense Reports

6. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Annual Water Usage

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding 2026 Concert Series Schedule and Beer Booth

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Mojave Desert Land Trust Short-Term Management
Agreement

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road
APN: 0466-181-25
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement


http://www.zoom.com/

Agenda: November 6, 2025

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: 28685 Helendale Road

APN: 0466-181-43

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Lee Graham

Under Negotiation: Lease

12. Public Employee Appointment
[Government Code Section 54957(b)]
Title: General Manager

13. Conference with Labor Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54957)
Designated representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

14. Report of Closed Session Iltems

15. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006
at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk
of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



£ ®

5 % g : o R
Eﬁs}“g Helendale Community Services District
Date: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting October 2, 2025

b. Bills Paid Report
c. August and September Financial Reports



& )

3 % s ; e
gﬁ» 2#3 Helendale Community Services District
Date: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 10/2/2025




QSR Minutes of the
g _é Helendale Community Services District
o o
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Date: October 2, 2025
Time: 6:00 PM
Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark
Attendance
President Ron Clark XPresent ClAbsent X In Person O Remote
Vice President George Cardenas | RPresent OAbsent In Person ] Remote
Director Gail Guinn XPresent CAbsent X In Person O Remote
Director Artie DeVries XPresent CAbsent In Person [0 Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg XPresent OAbsent In Person 0 Remote

Staff Members Present

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson, Water
Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Christopher Porter, Policy Director — Office of San Bernardino County First District Supervisor Paul Cook
Battalion Chief Allen, San Bernardino County Fire

Members of the public

There were no members of the public in attendance.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion General Manager Cox requested to remove item #13 from the agenda.

Motion Director Rosenberg made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.

Second Vice President Cardenas

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas X Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes 0 No O Absent [ Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes J No J Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No O Absent [J Abstain

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Battalion Chief Allen reported there were 74 calls for service — 50 were EMS, 1 Hazmat, and 3
Helicopters for an auto accident. He also discussed capital improvements at the station; they are
getting new concrete. He also reported that the County approved funding for fire personnel to get

voluntary physicals to help detect cancer early.

Christopher Porter, Policy Director — Office of San Bernardino County First District Supervisor Paul
Cook reported that the County reached out BNSF and provided design comments on the Daugherty
Crossing. They are still working through the design.

Board Minutes 10-2-2025




3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of September 18, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
Discussion None
Motion Director Guinn made the motion to approve the consent items as presented.
Second Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark X Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes OO No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg X Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
4. REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Director Guinn reported that she attended the flag football party and made a suggestion that only
the Board President speaks at the events. She also reported that she worked with Cheryl on the
strategic plan. She also reported that the town hall with Senator Ochoa-Bogh was well attended. She
also reported on the SLA Board meeting — they were grateful for the water the District gave them,
they will be recruiting for the GM position soon.

Director DeVries reported that she attended the flag football party and asked if we could do
something about the flies in Unit D.

Director Cardenas reported that he attended the Town Hall with Senator Ochoa Bogh and it was well
attended. He was glad to hear that she acknowledged the Joshua tree issue. He also reported that he
attended the TAC meeting where they discussed well drilling. They also had TAC elections, the Board
will remain the same with the exception of the Vice President, which will be Darren Paulson from
VVWRA. He also warned of text scams and to be aware of clicking on links.

Director Rosenberg enjoyed cooking and helping with the flag football party. He emphasized the
programs we are doing are creating better citizens. He also reported that he attended the Town Hall.
President Clark reported that he attended the football party and the Town Hall.

General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that the yard sale is this Saturday — we have 52 vendors signed up. On
October 11" we will hold our last concert in the park which will also be the safety fair. She also reported
that the Town Hall with Senator Ochoa-Bogh was well attended.

Water Operations manager Carlson reported that Staff completed all required reports and inspections
for September and carried out a range of maintenance tasks, including replacing the a-stop on Mainsail,
repairing a leak and concrete in Fairway Courts, and installing a new pressure washer pump on the
vactor. A broken hydrant shaft was also repaired, and oil changes with new batteries were performed
on two service trucks. Three team members attended the HDMWA distribution review class for CEUs,
and hands-on interviews were held for the 50/50 water/wastewater position. The revised Cross
Connection Control policy was finalized, and staff met with a fire sprinkler contractor regarding
additional fire drops for the tenant improvement at the water shop. County fire is scheduled to conduct
an inspection tomorrow.

Regular Business:

Board Minutes 10-2-2025



5.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors Expense Reports

Discussion: None

Motion:  Vice President Cardenas made the motion to accept the Directors’ expense reports.
Second:  Director Rosenberg

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [ Absent [0 Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries K Yes O No ] Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg X Yes O No [ Absent [ Abstain

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Landscape Updates for Community Center

Discussion: The District office landscape, originally installed in 2013 with Mojave Water Agency grant
funding and designed for drought tolerance and water conservation, along with the 2014 Eagle Scout
Project memorial tree grove, now require significant updates. Staff proposes simplifying both areas
to reduce maintenance costs and improve usability and curb appeal. The front landscaping suffers
from irrigation issues, missing plants and rocks, and lack of upkeep, prompting recommendations to
reduce plant variety, concentrate planting in one area, replace rocks with decomposed granite, and
repair the irrigation system. The memorial tree grove, currently difficult to walk through and prone to
weed growth, would benefit from replacing the rock ground cover with decomposed granite and
applying a groundcover adhesive to create a more accessible, low-maintenance surface.

Motion:  Director Rosenberg made the motion to approve Staff to seek bids for renovation of the

Community Center and Lakeview tank site landscaped area.

Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No [ Absent [ Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No O Absent O Abstain

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding District Electronic Sign Policy and Placement of Signage on
District Property

Discussion: The Board has been asked to review the current signage policy, which governs the use
and messaging of the District’s electronic sign. The sign was originally installed by Quiel Signs in 2013
at a cost of $26,515.68 and has not required maintenance since its installation. However, given the
advancements in display technology—including higher resolution and improved graphics—an
upgrade or replacement may be necessary in the future to maintain visual quality and functionality.
The existing policy, adopted in 2014 and revised in 2018, outlines the framework for sign messaging.
It specifies who is authorized to approve messages, sets content guidelines, and establishes a
hierarchy for message types to ensure appropriate prioritization. Staff are now seeking input from the
Board on potential modifications to this policy to better align with current needs and technological
capabilities. The Board discussed use of the sign, Legal Counsel recommended not allowing businesses

Board Minutes 10-2-2025




to use the sign. He does not recommend the sign be used for revenue generation. He further
recommended, in regard to the sign on Jordan Rd., that the District does not allow the use of District
property for private purposes. Vice President Cardenas requested a correction to the numbering in
the policy.

Motion:  There was no motion on this item

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Water Pipeline for Treatment and Blending

Discussion: Well 13 is currently offline due to manganese levels. The State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) has proposed a new Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for manganese, which will
be discussed at their October 7th board meeting. The proposed notification level is 0.05 mg/L and the
response level is 0.20 mg/L. Manganese levels at Well 13 range from 0.11 mg/L to 0.19 mg/L. SWRCB
has also proposed reclassifying manganese from a Secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (SMCL) to
an MCL. The district will still be required to remediate the manganese.

Motion:  Vice President Cardenas made the motion to direct Staff to proceed with seeking engineer
services for pipeline project.

Second:  Director Guinn

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes J No [ Absent I Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries X Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg X Yes O No O Absent O Abstain

Discussion Only Regarding Review of Resolution 2012-06: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
the Helendale Community Services District Establishing a Policy for District Reserves

Discussion: The California Constitution Article XIIl B says that government entities may create funds
for contingencies, emergencies, unemployment, reserves, retirement, sinking funds, or similar
purposes if deemed reasonable. The 2000 Little Hoover Commission Report was critical of California’s
special districts, particularly in their management of reserve funds. It highlighted a lack of clear
guidelines, limited visibility into financial information, and overall transparency issues. The report
emphasized the need for the development of formal reserve policies to ensure accountability and
proper financial stewardship. These concerns became more pressing in 2012 when the state faced a
fiscal crisis and considered raiding the reserves held by special districts, underscoring the vulnerability
of these funds without clear protections.
The overarching intent of reserve funds is to provide sufficient financial resources to support both
short-term and long-term planning, such as a five-year Capital Improvement Plan. Reserves also serve
to stabilize rates, maintain financial stability, and promote transparency to the public. There are two
basic types of reserve funds: restricted reserves, which are earmarked for specific purposes defined
by external authorities like the constitution or granting entities, and unrestricted reserves, which
encompass all other funds not subject to such constraints. Among the most common reserve types
are operating reserves, capital reserves aligned with long-term infrastructure plans, and emergency
reserves. Policies governing these reserves typically establish target levels to guide financial planning
and ensure fiscal responsibility.
A chart was shown with the following information:
Reserve Requirements (Water & Wastewater)
e Water Total:

o Low Estimate: 53,401,272

Board Minutes 10-2-2025



= QOperations: $600,000
= Replacement: $1,543,573
= Disaster: $1,257,700
o High Estimate: $5,544,845
= QOperations: $1,200,000
= Replacement: $3,087,145
= Disaster: $1,257,700
» Wastewater Total:
o Low Estimate: 53,898,777
= Operations: $475,000
* Replacement: $1,886,589
* Disaster: $1,537,189
o High Estimate: $6,260,366
= QOperations: $950,000
= Replacement: $3,773,178
= Disaster: 51,537,189
Combined Low: $7,300,049
Combined High: $11,805,211
Another chart was shown with cash balances by fund as of 9/18/25 :
Cash Balances by Fund (as of 9/18/2025)
e Trend: Steady growth from 2017 to 2025 across all funds.
e 2025 Balances:
o Water: $4,458,275
Sewer: $3,722,435
Park: $786,751
Property Rental: $91,222
SW: 5$138,609
Total (approx.): $9.2M

0O 0O 0 0O

Motion: There was no motion on this item.

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

President Clark called for a brief break at 7:31 pm. Closed session began at 7:36 pm

Closed Session

11. Public Employee Appointment
[Government Code Section 54957(b)]
Title: General Manager

12. Conference with Labor Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54957)
Designated representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

13, Cont N TT ;
{GovernmentCode Section 54956.8)
Property: 28685 HelendaleRoad

Board Minutes 10-2-2025



opse SR RBEL
ol s
|g| ”g.. it T ‘

Closed Session ended at 8:28 pm

14. Report of Closed Session ltems
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session to discuss the agendized item,
there was no reportable action.

15. Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 8:29 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A

digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the
Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 10-2-2025



iy L
993 Helendale Community Services District
P Al
Date: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Andrea Chavis, CSR Lead / Account Tech

Bills Paid Report




4 5ERVic,

Ny

COMMU,
é »
1onLs10®

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE
DATE: November 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Andrea Chavis, Customer Service Lead

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 85 checks, 35 Bank Drafts and 19 EFT’s totaling $448,328.61.
Total Cash Available 11/3/25 9/29/25
Cash $7,955,716.95 $9,592,272.82
Checks, DFT’s/EFT’s Issued $448,328.61 $216,762.83
INVESTMENT REPORT:
The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 9/30/25
Interest Rate Interest Income
CA CLASS* 4.3238% $63,933.19 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4.02% $60,319.01 Year to date
LAIF 4.25% $37,745.06 Fiscal Year to date




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

A Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 09/30/2025 - 11/03/2025

Cleared Date Range: -

A . oy

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking

10/07/2025 28618 Reverse Refund Check KIMBERLY KENNELLY 252.94 Check Reversal Utility Billing
10/01/2025 29161 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29162 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29163 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29164 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29164 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29165 Choice Builder Reversal 30.00 Check Reversal Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29165 Choice Builder -30.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29166 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29167 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29168 Business Card -6,340.39 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29169 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29170 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -7,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/01/2025 29171 Sonic Systems, Inc -2,151.60 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29172 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -22,500.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29173 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -197.48 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29174 Cal Fire -894.86 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29175 ES OPCO USA LLC -2,492.43 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29176 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -406.79 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29177 Imperial Sprinkler Supply, Inc. -471.85 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29178 Mobile Occupational Services, inc. -95.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29179 On Line Information Services, Inc -18.72 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29180 O'Reilly Auto Parts -1,395.37 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29181 Ornnell Fire Sprinkler, Inc -8,747.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29182 Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -26.78 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29183 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -755.50 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29184 Silver Lakes Hardware -74.94 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29185 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -218.48 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29186 Stericyclcle, Inc -102.81 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29187 The Woodall Group, Inc -35.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29188 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -815.59 Check Accounts Payable
10/02/2025 29189 Underground Service Alert of Southern California -44.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/08/2025 29190 Pacific Advanced Civil Engineering, inc -32,470.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/08/2025 29191 Starting Line Advisory -9,611.25 Check Accounts Payable
10/08/2025 29192 C.J. Brown & Company, CPAs -9,481.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29198 American Water Works Assoc. -139.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29199 AVCOM Services Inc. -1,195.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29200 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -474.24 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29201 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -1,761.92 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29202 County of San Bernardino -40.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29203 Frontier Communications -70.31 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29204 Frontier Communications -230.86 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29205 Helendale School District -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29206 Hi Desert Trophy & Awards -304.50 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29207 Infosend, Inc -2,171.67 Check Accounts Payable
10/09/2025 29208 James Harvey -390.00 Check Accounts Payable

11/3/2025 10:00:09 AM Page 1 of 4



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

10/09/2025
10/09/2025
10/09/2025
10/09/2025
10/09/2025
10/09/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/23/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/02/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025

Number
29209

DFT0002881
DFT0002882
DFT0002883
DET0002884
DFT0002885
DET0002886
DFT0002887
DFT0002888
DFT0002889
DFT0002890
DFT0002891

11/3/2025 10:00:09 AM

Description Amount
Jared Yates -3,200.00
Lowe's Inc. -176.81
Rebecca Gonzalez -400.00
Tyler Technologies, Inc. -6,857.30
Univar Selutions, USA -2,707.86
USA Blue Book -346.39
GREG NOBLES -346.44
GUSTAVO SALGADO -104.03
OLGA L. FERNANDEZ -323.92
TICOR TITLE COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA -375.26
JAMES LANGE -290.81
LONGINO PUENTES -21.38
ACI Payments, Inc -55.70
Beck Qil Inc -2,942.58
Beck Qil Inc -719.66
Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -14,324.38
Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -62,467.93
Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -62,260.40
C Wells Pipeline Materials , Inc -361.24
Cal Fire -447.43
County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -920.17
Frontier Communications -81.75
Frontier Communications -176.71
Frontier Communications -105.19
Geo-Monitor, Inc. -2,507.00
Helendale Community Services District -237.67
Home Depot Credit Services -1,658.23
Konica Minolta -1,352.68
Silver Lakes 5K -200.00
State of California Department of Justice -169.00
SWRCB, DWOCP -60.00
USA Blue Book -2,034.48
Verizon Wireless -136.35
Verizon Wireless -690.85
Blg Sky Electric Inc -2,255.03
Business Card -18,075.76
Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -90.00
Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -40.79
Rebecca Gonzalez -400.00
Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -1,907.00
Stericyclcle, Inc -102.81
Cal PERS -16.63
Choice Builder -495.68
Choice Builder -30.00
Cal PERS -162.35
Cal PERS -210.91
Cal PERS -250.00
Cal PERS -5,300.53
California State Disbursement Unit -230.76
Cal PERS -2,623.75
Cal PERS -848.26
Cal PERS -5,017.92

Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft

Module
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Page 2 of 4



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/10/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/30/2025
09/30/2025
10/02/2025
10/02/2025
10/07/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/02/2025
10/02/2025
10/02/2025
10/21/2025
10/27/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/27/2025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/20/2025

Number

DFT0002892
DFT0002893
DFT0002894
DFT0002895
DFT0002896
DFT0002897
DFT0002898
DFT0002899
DFT0002900
DFT0002901
DFT0002902
DFT0002903

DFT0002504

DFT0002905

DFT0002506

DFT0002907
DFT0002908
DFT0002909
DFT0002910
DFT0002911
DFT0002912
DFT0002913
DFT0002914
DFT0002916
EFT0005572
EFTO005574
EFTO005575
EFT0005578
EFT0005581

EFTO005585
EFT0005586
EFT0005587
EFT0005588
EFT0005589
EFT0005590
EFT0005591
EFT0005592
EFT0005593
EFT0005595
EFT0005596
EFT0005597
EFT0005600

11/3/2025 10:00:09 AM

Description Amount
Cal PERS -1,622.29
Cal PERS -1,377.85
Cal PERS -1,415.19
Cal PERS -15.81
State of California - Franchise Tax Board -150.00
Hartford Life -173.66
Cal PERS -10,395.13
TASC -1,031.22
Internal Revenue Service -1,355.02
Internal Revenue Service -2,257.25
Employment Development Center -856.03
Internal Revenue Service -7,242.23
Employment Development Center -2,832.34
Cal PERS -16.63
Choice Builder -495.74
Choice Builder -30.00
Cal PERS -29,409.23
California State Disbursement Unit -230.76
Choice Builder -495.67
Hartford Life -173.66
TASC -1,031.22
Internal Revenue Service -10,670.48
Employment Development Center -3,743.01
FNBO -2,068.07
ACH Well #13 SCE Acct 700812965633 -2,033.08
SCE Community Center ACH Acct.# 700218740906 -4,280.27
SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -477.54
SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472 -30,776.07
ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415 -185.73
SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368 -629.53
To record Paymentech Fees Acct Ending 6621 -2,460.88
To record Paymentech CC Fees Acct Ending 9479 -501.73
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099 -995.97
SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,786.21
SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -14.90
SW Gas Community Center 910000010177 -11.00
SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540 -11.00
SW Gas ACH WWTP Acct # 910000010195 -25.00
SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466 -57.45
SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -2,030.63
ACH Well #13 SCE Acct 700812965633 -324.66
SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -306.66
To record Sales Tax Pmt #3- 3rd Quarter -2,042.63

Type
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
EFT
EFT,

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EET

Bank Account 211102187 Total: (141)

Report Total: (141)

Module
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

-448,328.61
-448,328.61

Page 3 of 4



t Jo & abed

WY 60:00:0T S202/€/11

Atewwng

- :28uey ajeq panss|

19'8ZE'Sh- 12744
¥6'056'8%- 61
¥6°78¢ z
£€'SBE'SOE- S8
87'SLT'V6- S€
wunowy wnoy
19'8ZE'Sb- 134
19'8ZE'8¥t- €ET
000 8
unowy uno)
19'82E‘8vt- 112"
19°8ZE'8vtr- Tl
unowy uno)

:|e10] uoday
143
|es1anay ¥a9yd
$8yd
HelQg yueg
adA) uonoesues)

:|ero] yoday

:|ejo] Joday

JUDPBYD - ga) UTysed 000TTI-66 66
+x3UNO2IY YSED ON,
unoly yse)

upfIeyd g4d L8TZOTITZ
JUN0JY Yueg

uoday uolppesued] jueg



4 SERV/

Nf >
&'

COMMU,
g %
10141810

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE |
Date: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
August and September Financial Reports




August 2025
Financial Reporting

SERV/ Ce

>

&l
1O141S10°

E

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

(Unaudited)

Prepared by

(i

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

*No assurance is provided on the financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash
flows. Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not
included.



sERV/A

;\C‘ ‘*‘[sy
= <
2 -y @ Helendale CSD
;i) P Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Water
C O
L) o I = August 2025
CEETIS

August 17% of

2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 135863 $ 271,136 $ 1,632,679 17% $ 136,644

3 Water Sales 105,252 204,528 840,792 24% 123,573

4 Standby Charges - 2,486 26,220 9% -

5 Other Operating Revenue 13,085 17,503 12710 15% 7,431

6 Total Operating Revenues 254,200 495,653 2,617,401 19% 267,648

7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - - - 0% -

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 172,299 172,299 - 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 172,299 172,299 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 426,499 667,952 2,617,401 26% 267,648
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 54,898 72,395 511,480 14% 34,336
15  Benefits 19,182 28,313 202,810 14% 12,734
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 74,080 100,707 714,290 14% 47,070
17 Transmission & Distribution
18  Contractual Services 3,633 35,588 57,975 61% 1,658
19  Power 21,395 44,207 224,405 20% 22,377
20  Operations & Maintenance 4,086 12,007 182,500 7% 2,941
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 1,600 12,200 13% 800
22 Permits & Fees 646 646 40,225 2% 627
23 Total Transmission & Distribution 30,559 94,047 517,305 18% 28,402
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 464 902 6,150 15% 424
26  Office & Other Expenses 34 115 4,193 3% 87
27  Admin Allocation 69,003 138,006 828,036 17% 57,008
28 Total General & Administrative 69,500 139,023 838,379 17% 57,519
29 Debt Service - 149,447 346,309 43% -
30 Total Expenses 174,139 483,225 2,416,283 20% 132,991

L1 Netincome ([pssTBEfare DEher JLMSI S L1 12623605 84727 - 201418 IS o Taakeay
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - - 300,000 0% -
33 Capital Expenses - (32,091) (1,621,000) 2% -

34 Net Income (Loss) $ 252,360 $ 152,636 $ (1,119,882) $ 134,657



 SERVIo

Yy X3 Helendale CSD
2 Pk 2 Financial Statement Analysis
i? ‘ q August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year

HELENDALE |

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to higher
consumption in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD
can trend over or under budget depending on timing of property tax receipts

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter
installation fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Including any grant funding received during the fiscal year. There is no activity YTD.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income. YTD activity includes receipt of PFAS settlement received in August for $172.3K.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education and training.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS)
support & other contract services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Aqua Metrics

renewal.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending slightly over
target budget due to higher consumption in the summer months.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle
maintenance and vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.



£ 1"iro Helendale CSD

2 e G Financial Statement Analysis
8 5 August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend

over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which water receives 50%. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan are made in December and
June, while payments on the MFC loan are made in February and August. August 2025 payment on the MFC

loan paid in July.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: Includes water rights leases to the City of Victorville and Silver
Lakes Association. There is no activity YTD.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



a

118\

0
0
-1

HELENDALE

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges

3 Standby Charges

4 Other Fees & Charges

5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out)
6 Other Income/(Expense)

7 Total Revenues

8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10  Salaries
11 Benefits
12 Total Salaries & Benefits
13 Sewer Operations
14  Contractual Services
15  Power
16 Operations & Maintenance
17  Permits & Fees
18 Total Sewer Operations

19 General & Administrative

20  Utilities

21 Office & Other Expenses

22 Admin Allocation

23 Total General & Administrative
24  Debt Service

25 Total Expenses

27 Capital Expenses
28 Net Income (Loss)

26 Net Income (Loss) Before Other Items

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Sewer
August 2025
August 17% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 164789 $ 323104 $ 1,961,647 16% $ 160,488
- 2,477 24,510 10% -
6,004 8,536 46,479 18% 2,452
5,964 11,929 71,571 17% 5,964
- 6,500 - 0% -
176,758 352,546 2,104,208 17% 168,904
37,994 50,213 446,410 1% 28,341
12,029 18,572 156,051 12% 11,909
50,022 68,785 602,461 1% 40,250
1,003 8,949 135,335 7% 9,845
11,558 22,750 144,150 16% 12,988
6,829 8,967 66,900 13% 8,458
3,137 4,239 44,300 10% 3,046
22,527 44,905 390,685 11% 34,337
415 831 5,350 16% 392
250 1,086 15,960 7% 1,008
67,623 135,246 811,475 17% 55,868
68,288 137,163 832,785 16% 57,268
- - 102,123 0% -
140,837 250,853 1,928,054 13% 131,855
SIS5/921 EEAD 603 76 153 S5 R0
(3,613) (39,853) (1,100,000) 4% -
$ 32308 $ 61,839 $ (923,847)




cERV/A
3= Ce

£ o Helendale CSD

2 9 Financial Statement Analysis

S q August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year
| HELENDALE

Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and
charges. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from
Sewer to Parks. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
No current activity.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
Line 15 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel,
uniforms, small tools, and salaries for mechanics.

Line 17 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds of which wastewater receives 49%. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.



SERVie,,

£ ‘o Helendale CSD

2% g Financial Statement Analysis
S 9 August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year

I
m
-

~d

=
™

I

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in

December and June. There is no activity YTD.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $4.1K - BioFilter Rebuild TF#1 & TF#2
e $3.6K - Fine Bar Screen Replacement
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



< : ‘;‘(l\
2 g
< 1=
2 M @ Helendale CSD
g SPe = T Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Recycling Center
O
o, = August 2025
HELENDALE
August 17% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 27982 $ 55915 $ 300,000 19% $ 24,276
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (9,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 27,982 55,915 291,000 19% 24,276
7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 26,072 33,805 206,964 16% 9,168
10  Benefits 3,884 5,652 45,104 13% 2,048
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 29,956 39,457 252,068 16% 11,216
12 Recycling Center Operations
13  Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% -
14  Operations & Maintenance 1,157 5,145 10,600 49% 1,641
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 1,157 5,145 13,100 39% 1,641
16 General & Administrative
17 Utilities 1,384 2,421 14,500 17% 1,617
18  Office & Other Expenses 1,225 1,225 10,500 12% 698
19 Total General & Administrative 2,609 3,647 25,000 15% 2,314
20 Total Expenses 33,721 48,249 290,168 17% 15,171
_ 21 Netincome (Loss) Before Otheritems  (5739)  7.666 832 9,105

22 Capital Expenses

23 Net Income (Loss) $

(5.739) $ 7,666 $




¥ Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year

COMMUN,.
%

»
1o1yisic

ke
uf
-
| §11 |
- |
13
| =
1L

Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending in line with target budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an
as-needed basis. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of services needed. There is no activity

YTD.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD is trending over target budget due to purchase of thrift store signs ($2K) and poly box
trucks ($1.4K) in July.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electricity and telephone expenses.
Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at
year-end during the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 22 Capital Expenses: There is no activity YTD.



B & @ Helendale CSD
2‘5 P B Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Property Rental
("‘\
e August 2025
8.
August 17% of
2025  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ - $ 12999 $ 146,388 9% $ 12,310
3 Other Income - - - 0% (96)
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues - 12,999 146,388 9% 12,214
6 Expenses
7 Contractual Services - - 10,000 0% -
g Utilities 2,320 2,795 19,023 15% 4817
9 Operations & Maintenance 174 470 8,400 6% 1,046
10 Debt Service - - 53,088 0% -
11 Capital Expenses - 32,091 - 0% -
12 Total Expenses 2,494 35,355 90,511 39% 5,863

13 Net Income (Loss) $(2,494) $ (22,356) $ 55,877 $ 6,351



5‘5—RV{C,\
Co Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year

COMMUA
S g
| s?{

»
4
Ll 1o1a1s10

HELENDAL|

Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties.
Rental revenues for August posted on September 1%, YTD will catch up on September reports.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous income; due to the unexpected nature
of these revenues these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental
Fund (Fund 04) to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, roofing, or plumbing repairs. Services are on an as-needed basis. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expenses for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in

December and June.

Line 11 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
¢ $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



U!\._.'/)\
L

ViM

|

= CO!

t
r
Ll 1o1y1510

1 Operating Revenues

Program Fees

Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships
Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees

Grants

Interfund Transfer In/(Out)
Board Discretionary Revenue
Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits
Salaries

Benefits

Total Salaries & Benefits
Program Expense
Contractual Services
Utilities

Operations & Maintenance
Permits & Fees

Other Expenses

23 Total Expenses

'L 24

" 25 Ea‘pital Expenses

26 Net Income (Loss)

let Income (Loss) Before Other Items

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Parks & Recreation

August 2025
August 17% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 10806 $ 14449 $ 37,900 38% $ 12,770
1,786 3,572 23,000 16% 1,746
7,098 7,090 - 0% 867
1,032 2,746 23,575 12% 6,465
1,720 1,720 10,320 17% -
s s . 0% .
(5,964) (11,929) (71,571) 17% (5,964)
20,098 45,057 443,382 10% 22,123
» . - 0% .
36,575 62,705 466,606 13% 38,006
1,966 2,300 38,246 6% 905
150 177 5,925 3% 138
2,117 2,477 44,171 6% 1,043
2,569 22,129 75,475 29% 3,313
895 15:195 107,960 14% 16,020
8,287 11,108 70,488 16% 11,000
754 1,876 27,650 7% 1,693
- - 1,733 0% -
- - 900 0% -
14,622 52,785 328,377 16% 33,069
21957 5 T PR SR g0 AR
(726 (32,816) (119,000) 28% (63,200)
$ 21,227 $ (22,896) $ 19,229 $ (58,263)



(,Dk_R V,’C}:.\ :

i 8 Helendale CSD

S MW 2 Financial Statement Analysis
Sl o August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year
CEETINS

Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees,
concert in the park vendor fees and farmer's market revenue. YTD is trending over target budget due to
higher volume of program fees.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and
other donations/sponsorships. Donation of $7K from Silver Lakes American Legion Post #855 was
received in August.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments.
This account is budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more
development takes place. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: There is no activity YTD.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the
Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in August includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent - $11,036
e Property Taxes - $0
¢ Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,848
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,786)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other
miscellaneous income. There is no activity YTD.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending below target
budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education & training. YTD is trending below target budget in line with
decreased salaries.



~-ER
Y SERVic,,

S %é Helendale CSD

2 -9 2 Financial Statement Analysis
? i AN August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE

= =4

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, Farmer’s Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of camps,
program supplies, and concert expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses
are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building
repair for the park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing
of services.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees.
There is no activity YTD.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. There
is no activity YTD.

Line 25 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
¢ $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
¢ $0.7K Drive Box for RC Track



Ce
s <

= ¢
< )
= & G Helendale CSD
g | A ?_'—‘ Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
[U' : ,_—J‘ August 2025
. E
August 17% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Charges for Services $ 62,723 $ 122,828 $ 754,050 16% $ 58,945
3 Assessments & Fees - 3,247 247,000 1% 433
4 Other Charges 2,343 4,498 31,549 14% 4,094
5 Grant Revenue - - - 0% 67,672
6 Board Discretionary Revenue - @ - 0% -
7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
8 Total Revenues 65,065 130,573 1,032,599 13% 131,143
9 Expenses
10 Salaries & Benefits
11 Salaries 6,178 8,305 54,850 15% 8,762
12 Benefits 2,337 3,622 26,286 14% 2,800
13 Total Salaries & Benefits 8,515 11,927 81,136 15% 11,562
14 Contractual Services 62,281 62,281 717,673 9% 58,657
15 Disposal Fees 16,221 17,493 188,000 9% 17,855
16  Operations & Maintenance 8,582 8,879 3,100 286% 113
17  Other Operating Expenses 93 177 5,490 3% 1,967
18  Admin Allocation 1,380 2,760 16,561 17% 1,140
19 Total Expenses 97,072 103,517 1,011,960 10% 91,295
| 20 Net Income (Loss) Before Other Items (32,007) 27,056 20639 39,848
21 Capital Expenses - - - 0% -

22 Net Income (Loss) $ (32,007) $ 27056 $ 20,639




& s Helendale CSD

2 -9 Financial Statement Analysis
S 1o August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year
[HELENDALE |

‘r
|
)

Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and
December.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds used for dump
hopper purchases.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary
funds if this fund operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 11 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 12 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services and fees.

Line 15 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees.
Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due

to dump hopper purchases which were funded by remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds.

Line 17 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses,
public outreach, printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which solid waste receives 1%.



1 Operating Revenues

Tower Rent

Property Taxes

Solid Waste Billing & Fees
Fees & Charges

Investment income

Other Income

8 Board Discretionary Revenue
9 Total Revenues

N oo bk wN

10 Expenses

11 Salaries & Benefits

12 Salaries

13 Benefits

14  Directors' Fees

15 Total Salaries & Benefits
16  Contractual Services

17  Insurance

18  Utilities

19 Operations & Maintenance
20 Permits & Fees

21 Office & Other Expenses
22  Election Expense

23 Administrative Allocation

24 Total Expenses

|25 Netincome (Loss) Before Capital

26 Capital Expenses
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Administration

August 2025
August 17% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 11036 $ 25372 $ 188,563 13% $ 13,642
- 2171 140,647 2% .
18,446 36,057 215,712 17% 17,561
3,762 7,334 38,500 19% 3,334
29,218 52,679 : 0% 29,991
- - 200 0% 775
(21,884) (48,629) (434,382) 1% (23,869)
40,578 74,985 149,240 50% 41,433
82,648 107,888 700,027 15% 51,521
28,452 121,239 372,016 33% 69,983
1,975 4,645 37,500 12% 78
113,075 233,772 1,109,543 21% 121,705
17,648 89,881 281,540 32% 42,405
= 87,718 153,079 57% -
2,208 3,977 21,360 19% 1,575
& 465 4,850 10% 152
100 10,169 11,000 92% -
5,262 13,885 74,700 19% 3,838
5 . . 0% :
(138,006) (276,012) (1,656,072) 17% (114,016)
286 163,855 - 0% 55,659
40,292 (88,87 _H {14,226)
5 (32,091) - 0% :
$ 40,292 $ (120,961) $ 149,240 $ (14,226)



ERV,
A S Coo

Helendale CSD

S [iy

3 o

s - MW 2 Financial Statement Analysis
8 q August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year
| HELENDALE

Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
in line with target budget.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments.
Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund

(Fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent - $11,036

e Property Taxes - $0
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,848

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full-time, part-time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of
annual PERS UAL payment made in july.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage
expense. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Tyler software support renewals.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over
target budget at 57% due to the timing of annual insurance policy renewals.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.



RV,
_ Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
- August 2025 - 17% of Fiscal Year

1;’",‘_13:

Uf:f,t)
1

"
r%
M1S

| m

|
¢

_-—

EJcomn

I
i
¥

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel
reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need

and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual LAFCO fees

paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes the cost of elections. There is no activity YTD.
Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)

expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



September 2025
Financial Reporting

SERVIC,

F

b

—&3
lolzu.smc"

|

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

(Unaudited)

Prepared by

()

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

*No assurance is provided on the financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash
flows. Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not
included.



:‘f_:l‘ @d,

< o

2 & @ Helendale CSD

= [ A= Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Water

o} 3]

O = September 2025

| HELENDALE |

September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Meter Charges $ 135985 $ 407,121 $ 1,632,679 25% $ 136,644
3 Water Sales 95,184 299,712 840,792 36% 123,573
4  Standby Charges - 2,486 26,220 9% -
5 Other Operating Revenue 5371 22,874 117,710 19% 7,431
6 Total Operating Revenues 236,540 732,192 2,617,401 28% 267,648
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue - - - 0% -
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 172,299 - 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues - 172,299 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 236,540 904,492 2,617,401 35% 267,648
12 Expenses

13  Salaries & Benefits

14  Salaries 37,902 110,297 511,480 22% 34,336
15 Benefits 15,221 43,534 202,810 21% 12,734
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 53,123 153,831 714,290 22% 47,070
17  Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 307 35,895 57,975 62% 1,658
19 Power 30,583 74,790 224,405 33% 22,377
20 Operations & Maintenance 15,282 27,617 182,500 15% 2,941
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 2,400 12,200 20% 800
22 Permits & Fees 958 1,604 40,225 4% 627
23  Total Transmission & Distribution 47,930 142,306 517,305 28% 28,402
24  General & Administrative

25 Utilities 464 1,366 6,150 22% 424
26 Office & Other Expenses 282 397 4,193 9% 87
27  Admin Allocation 69,003 207,009 828,036 25% 57,008
28 Total General & Administrative 69,749 208,772 838,379 25% 57,519
29 Debt Service - 149,447 346,309 43% -
30 Total Expenses 170,802 654,355 2,416,283 27% 132,991

(31 Netincome (Loss) Before Otherltems 65738 250,13 201118 R

32

Sale or Lease of Water Rights

33 Capital Expenses
34 NetIncome (Loss)

(2,274,752)

(2,306,843)

(1,621,000)

$ (2,209,014) $ (2,056,707) $ (1,119,882)

300,000

142%

$ 134,657



ERV,
155/ Ce

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

COMMUN,,
10141510°

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to higher
consumption in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD
can trend over or under budget depending on timing of property tax receipts.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter
installation fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Includes any grant funding received during the fiscal year.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income. YTD activity includes receipt of PFAS settlement received in August for $172.3K.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education and training.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS)
support & other contract services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Aqua Metrics
renewal.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over target
budget due to higher consumption in the summer months.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle
maintenance and vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

\}
2
w
—
L
@]
=~

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which water receives 50%.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan are made in December and
June, while payments on the MFC loan are made in February and August.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: Includes water rights leases to the City of Victorville and Silver
Lakes Association.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
o $2.2M - Water Rights Purchase



& R
s o
2 & 'rj Helendale CSD
z T A= 2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Sewer
oMl 9 September 2025
September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Sewer Charges $ 164269 $ 487373 $ 1,961,647 25% $ 160,488
3 Standby Charges - 2,477 24,510 10% -
4 Other Fees & Charges 2,542 11,078 46,479 24% 2,452
5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) 5,964 17,893 7151 25% 5,964
6  Other Income/(Expense) - 6,500 - 0% -
7 Total Revenues 172,775 525,322 2,104,208 25% 168,904
8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 26,686 76,899 446,410 17% 28,341
1 Benefits 10,463 29,035 156,051 19% 11,909
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 37,149 105,934 602,461 18% 40,250
13 Sewer Operations
14 Contractual Services 1,184 10,133 135,335 7% 9,845
15 Power 11,171 33,920 144,150 24% 12,988
16 Operations & Maintenance 5,270 14,237 66,900 21% 8,458
17 Permits & Fees - 4,239 44,300 10% 3,046
18  Total Sewer Operations 17,624 62,529 390,685 16% 34,337
19  General & Administrative
20 Utilities 416 1,248 5,350 23% 392
21 Office & Other Expenses 746 1,832 15,960 1% 1,008
22 Admin Allocation 67,623 202,869 811,475 25% 55,868
23 Total General & Administrative 68,785 205,949 832,785 25% 57,268
24 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% -
1 928 054 131,855

25 Total Expenses 123,558 374,411

(1,100,000 7% ]

(72 323)
78,587 $

27 Capltal Expenses -

28 Net Income (Loss) $ 49217 $ (923,847) $



ERV,
15 Co

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

2R
Jdioy1s10°

ki

EJComMMUn,,,
A1
1

Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and
charges. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from
Sewer to Parks. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
YTD activity includes the sale of a Dodge truck in July.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
Line 15 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel,
uniforms, small tools, and salaries for mechanics.

Line 17 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds of which wastewater receives 49%.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $4.1K - BioFilter Rebuild TF#1 & TF#2
e $3.6K- Fine Bar Screen Replacement
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
e $32.5K - Tertiary Engineering



£ Xy

3 =]

20 & @ Helendale CSD

g‘ T 37 ?, Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Recycling Center

O M September 2025

HEL \

September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 24731 $ 80,654 $ 300,000 27% $ 24,276
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4  Board Discretionary Revenue - - (9,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 24,731 80,654 291,000 28% 24,276
7 [Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 17,771 51,575 206,964 25% 9,168
10 Benefits 3,314 8,967 45,104 20% 2,048
1 Total Salaries & Benefits 21,085 60,542 252,068 24% 11,216
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% -
14 Operations & Maintenance 1,899 7,044 10,600 66% 1,641
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 1,899 7,044 13,100 54% 1,641
16  General & Administrative
17 Utilities 1,366 3,787 14,500 26% 1,617
18 Office & Other Expenses 1,249 2,474 10,500 24% 698
19 Total General & Administrative 2,615 6,262 25,000 25% 2,314

73,848 290,168 25% 15,171

23 Net Income (Loss) 3 (867) $ 6,806 $ 832 $ 9,105



RV,
+ SERVIC,

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

A

|m T

COMMUA,.
1]
"2*%

ENDA

Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending in line with target budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an
as-needed basis. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD is trending over target budget due to purchase of thrift store signs ($2K) and poly box
trucks ($1.4K) in July. Multiple air conditioning parts purchases ($1.4K) were made in September.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electricity and telephone expenses.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at
year-end during the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 22 Capital Expenses: There is no activity YTD.



£ )

S =)

S e & @ Helendale CSD

g T AP X Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Property Rental

O
O September 2025
September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ 24018 $ 37,017 $ 146,388 25% $ 12,310
3 OtherIncome 16 16 - 0% (96)
4  Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues 24,034 37,033 146,388 25% 12,214
6 Expenses
7 Contractual Services - - 10,000 0% E
8 Utilities 1,386 4,181 19,023 22% 4,817
9 Operations & Maintenance 460 929 8,400 11% 1,046
10 Debt Service 5 2 53,088 0% -
11 Capital Expenses - 32,091 - 0% -
12 Total Expenses 1,846 37,201 90,511 41% 5,863

13 Net Income (Loss) $ 22189 $ (168) $ 55,877 $ 6,351



5ER V"C‘@

y i

COMMUA,,,
J.OIHLS\C!%

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

P,Eﬂ‘
g

Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties.
Rental revenues for August posted on September 1 and now caught up this month. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous income; due to the unexpected nature
of these revenues these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental
Fund (Fund 04) to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, roofing, or plumbing repairs. Services are on an as-needed basis. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expenses for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 11 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



:’\\ iy

< o

2 & @ Helendale CSD

= 1 =2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Parks & Recreation

O O

O =. September 2025

HEI

September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Program Fees $ 4,751 % 19200 $ 37,900 51% $ 12,770
3 Property Taxes 1,786 5,359 23,000 23% 1,746
4 Donations & Sponsorships 75 7,165 - 0% 867
5 Rental Income 2,809 5,555 23,575 24% 6,465
6 Developer Impact Fees - 1,720 10,320 17% -
7  Grants - - - 0% 5
8 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (5,964) (17,893) (71,571) 25% (5,964)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 28,315 73,372 443,382 17% 22123
10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 31,772 94,478 466,606 20% 38,006

12 Expenses
13  Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 1,695 3,995 38,246 10% 905
15 Benefits 130 307 5,925 5% 138
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 1,825 4,302 44,171 10% 1,043
17  Program Expense 10,021 32,150 75,475 43% 3,313
18 Contractual Services 7,000 22,195 107,960 21% 16,020
19 Utilities 5,673 16,781 70,488 24% 11,000
20 Operations & Maintenance 884 2,838 27,650 10% 1,693
21 Permits & Fees - - 1,733 0% -

22 Other Expenses - - 900 0% -

23 Total Expenses 25,403 78,266 328,377 24% 33,069

|24 NetlIncome (Loss)Before Otherltems 6,370 162 8,2
25 Capital Expensés (7.455)  (40271)  (119,000)  34%  (63,200)

26 Net Income (Loss) $ (1,085) $ (24,060) $ 19,229 $ (58,263)



sERVic

& o Helendale CSD

1 2 : ” :

é_’ QS} E Financial Statement Analysis
o4/ 9 September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year
CEETS

Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees,
concert in the park vendor fees and farmer's market revenue. YTD is trending over target budget due to
higher volume of program fees.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and
other donations/sponsorships. Donation of $7K from Silver Lakes American Legion Post #855 was
received in August.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments.
This account is budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more
development takes place.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: There is no activity YTD.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the
Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in September includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent - $19,304
e Property Taxes - $0
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,798
¢ Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,786)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other
miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending below target
budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education & training. YTD is trending below target budget in line with
decreased salaries.



ERV
2 ZemmCe, Helendale CSD

$ o _

2 -9k Financial Statement Analysis

S - September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year
| HELENDALE |

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, Farmer’s Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of camps,
program supplies, and concert expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses
are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building
repair for the park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing
of services. Purchase of a rotor and valve ($.9K) for the park in September.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. There
is no activity YTD.

Line 25 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $39.6K - Solar Roof Project
e $0.7K - Driver Box for RC Track



SER ?’/0@

£ )

< @)

2 P & @ Helendale CSD

g 1 47~ I statement of Revenues & Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

O 3 September 2025

 HELENDALE

September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Charges for Services $ 62,744 $ 185572 $ 754,050 25% $ 58,945
3 Assessments & Fees ¥ 3,247 247,000 1% 433
4 Other Charges 4,000 8,499 31,549 27% 4,094
5 Grant Revenue - 7,328 - 0% 67,672
6 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
7  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
8 Total Revenues 66,745 204,646 1,032,599 20% 131,143
9 Expenses
10  Salaries & Benefits
1 Salaries 4,118 12,423 54,850 23% 8,762
12 Benefits 2,184 5,806 26,286 22% 2,800
13  Total Salaries & Benefits 6,302 18,229 81,136 22% 11,562
14 Contractual Services - 62,281 717,673 9% 58,657
15  Disposal Fees 13,074 30,567 188,000 16% 17,855
16 Operations & Maintenance 249 9,129 3,100 294% 113
17  Other Operating Expenses 33 210 5,490 4% 1,967
18  Admin Allocation 1,380 4,140 16,561 25% 1,140
124,556

21,039 1,011,960 12% 91,295

21 7 Capital Expenses - - - 0% -

22 NetIncome (Loss) $ 45706 $ 80,089 $ 20,639 $ 39,848



£ ) Helendale CSD
S M 2 . . _
= 8 2 Financial Statement Analysis
|_ 7 =
oMl O September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and
December.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds used for dump
hopper purchases.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary
funds if this fund operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 11 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 12 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services and fees.

Line 15 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees.
Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due

to dump hopper purchases which were funded by remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds.

Line 17 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses,
public outreach, printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which solid waste receives 1%.



!:

< o

2 & G Helendale CSD

s 1 3= 2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Administration

O O

O September 2025

September 25% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 19304 $ 44676 $ 188,563 24% $ 13,642
3 Property Taxes - 27 140,647 2% -
4  Solid Waste Billing & Fees 18,402 54,458 215,712 25% 17,561
5 Fees & Charges 3,505 10,840 38,500 28% 3,334
6 Investmentincome 23.553 76,233 - 0% 29,991
7  Other Income - - 200 0% 775
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (30,102) (78,731) (434,382) 18% (23,869)
9 Total Revenues 34,662 109,647 149,240 73% 41,433

10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits

12 Salaries 53,771 161,659 700,027 23% 51,521
13 Benefits 21,492 142,731 372,016 38% 69,983
14 Directors' Fees 5177 9,822 37,500 26% 78
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 80,440 314,212 1,109,543 28% 121,705
16 Contractual Services 31,289 106,170 281,540 38% 42,405
17 Insurance - 87,718 153,079 57% -
18  Utilities 2,193 6,170 21,360 29% 1.575
19 Operations & Maintenance 321 786 4,850 16% 152
20 Permits & Fees 40 10,209 11,000 93% -
21 Office & Other Expenses 4,572 18,457 74,700 25% 3,838
22 Election Expense - - - 0% -
23 Administrative Allocation (138,006) (414,018) (1,656,072) 25% (114,016)

24 Total Expenses (1 9 1 51) 129,703 - 0% 55,659

26 Capltal Expenses - (32,091) - 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 53,814 $ (52,147) $ 149,240




£ S Helendale CSD

s 99 4 Financial Statement Analysis

= ] e R -

oMl 9 September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year
CEE

Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
in line with target budget.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments.
Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund
(Fund 05):

e Radio Tower Site Rent - $19,304

e Property Taxes - $0

e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,798

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full-time, part-time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of
annual PERS UAL payment made in July.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage
expense. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Tyler software support renewals ($9K)
and timing of annual audit.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over
target budget at 57% due to the timing of annual insurance policy renewals.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
September 2025 - 25% of Fiscal Year

Ly
2
w
-
.
O

e

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel
reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need
and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual LAFCO fees
paid in July.

L

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending in line with
target budget.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes the cost of elections.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



SERVio

NI)}_
)

COMMU
.if
101418\@

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Fiscal Impact: As outlined on the attached Expense reports
Possible Motion: Approve Expense Reports as presented
Attachments: Spreadsheet of cumulative meetings

Director’s Expense Reports



9 T 0 0 0 1 z r4 0 0 dwo)-uop

Jo123.41Qq salp2d
vE € 9 £ ¥ ¥ 9 T ¥ z paiesuadwo)

d -

1 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 Wo)-uoN i isdieoy
15 z P L ¥ ¥ /i 8 z ¥ L Z
6T 7 4 0 z 4 ¥ 0 T 3 iC e dwo)-uoN

Jo32341g uuing
9g L 6 Z 9 ¥ 6 ¥ £ z ¥ 9 pajesuadwo)
T € S r4 z 1 z z dwo)d-uoN| juspisald Sisies
1T z z 0 z 1 4 z pajesuadwo) AIA
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T dwo)-uon — -
137 Z S v 4 ¥ ¥ S £ z z ¥ 7 pajesuadwo) ’

V1Ol | SZOZOT | SZ0Z6 | szoz8 | szoz il S20z9 | szozs SZ0Zv | SeoZE | szoee SZ0ZT | ¥20Z ZT | ¥ZOZ IT adAy UL aweN

SHLNOIA-ZT SNIT10d
130d3d NOILVSNIdIWOD advosd



# 669 abeajipy
Bunasw pieog jxau ayj je pajuasaid 8q 0} pasinbai uodai [eqiaA 10 UBHUA . pleog ay) JO S8)IWLWOD 20H PY 4
$10J0a.1q Jo pieog ay) Aq panoidde-aid Bunaap -y « Joulsig 0} pejejal weibold Buluies | jreuiwas/aoualauor) g
10 suonoun) BuiajoAul s1a)jew Ul S}sa1ajul ypm uoneziuebio/m Bunasyy i » pleog £9106 e uouonejuasaiday g
asoHbunoaye uondipsiniim Apoq [e1epa4 1o ajels ‘[ed07 jo Bunaspy o .« Juaag/Bunesyy 211gng e ucnejuasaiday 9
1uisiqg Aq paulejal JUB)NSUOD 10 ASulo)e ‘siolipne/m Bun@siy ‘H + JUBAT 211QNd g
suoljesadQ 1ouysig Buipiebal aaubisaq 10 NO/m Bueay 1o 1oV umoig Aq paulanob Bunesy olignd [y
sariobajen asuadxy
aeq, I Eém_._m_m s 3 >
/ST ST
y
$ $ $ $ $ B P
sbunaapy asuadx3
lejol m:__umma%m,__. ajqesuadwon 12410 m.__._ww%.w._ s|eaj\l |e10L wh_,._ve._,._
3 0 # |BJOL IejoL

jysuag olgnd

Jo uonduasaq

$ $ $ jusag

jysuag ongnd

Jo uondussaqg

$ $ $ uang

Jjausg Jignd

J0 uonduosaq

$ $ $ uang

-
\ ¥ \L S m Wyauag alqnd \

1o uonduasag

\# $ ¢ $ > .3+/b o ,U.Wu wanz| Q\

1yauag olqngd

Vo Jo uonduosaq
W A $ $ $ 22" 9 c@%@u%\\ . q\&\

| Kiobaied | N/A 11ED NIA osanquirey| 50203

asuadxg auoug 10410 Buibpo s|eapN S9|IN uoneuejdxgyuonduosag asuadxgy ajeq

o

Biupu3g pouad Aed Lﬂ@ %@ awen
AIHONOA ISNIdX3 ¥3GINTIN AHVO0SE LOIMLSIAa STDIANIS ALINNWINOD 3 “qozm._w_._




# G'G9 abesiy

bunsaw pseog }xau ey e pajuasaid aq o} pasinbai Jodal [EQUISA 10 UBJLA ,

pleog ay} o 83RILIWOoD D0H PY (4

$10}0811q Jo pieog ay) Aq panoidde-aid Bunaapy

. JoLIsIg 0} paje|al welbold Bujuiel]/ieuilias;aoualajuo?) g

10 suonoun) BUIAJOAUT SISREW Ul S}Salajul yym uoneziueBbio/m Bunaapyy

« P1BOg £€D106 1B uouonejussaiday :Q

asoHbunoaye uonoipsuniym Apoq [e1apa 10 8je)g ‘|B207 JO bunaayy ;|

. Juaa3/bunaay dgnd e uonejussaiday 19

1011s1g Aq paulejal JUBYNSLOD 10 AsuIoye ‘siojipne/m Bunaay 'H

» JUBAZ Jl|gnd ‘g

suoneladQ jousiqg Buipiebal saubiseq 10 Wo/m Bunasy 19

10V umoig Aq pautaaob Bunasyy ogng v

sajiobajen asuadxy

aleq / __Qamcm_m
= =
Z \\f\\ m%\ o/ \\\wu&m\ &Q\\\\u
i i
$ $ $ $ $ [ m\ b
sbunaap asuadxg 6uiB
leloL m:__umoﬂv_.“_. siqesuadwoy | JayiQ F__MHMM.._ S|ES 12101 _wM_A_ug.”_
i JOgejol 1ejoL
1) wauag aland
) B Ly .U &\m_, Jo uonduoasag .h \ N
= TPV RS =27 ;
U \A $ $ $ W \Q 4 S wmn\ Jusng
auag dlignd
- 10 uonduosag R \ v
15
Q X $ $ $ RS @M.\ SW\ Juang
L/ S ! Weueg 2lgnd
e QU ’ Uh £ Jo uonduosaqg N\ b
= fQ & o
w \x $ $ ! ) \u rU\.V Y v LJOW\ wang
W,\ Wauag dljand
Jo uonduosaq l\\
—~
\4 $ $ $ LA qu_mNm.w, Uﬁm\\ JuaAg “
, Ly } = Wyauag d1and .
U ; W J\;V jo uonduosaq \
’ .U_(J\QU_.UH\(J_U;.\.HIW Xw
\A $ $ $ / W\ Jusng
Kiobaje e asuadx
wm:oauxw _M_Wnu_rn_o N/A @sinquiay LmEOm BuibpoT s|eaiy Sa|lN uoneuejdxz/uonduosaq asuadxy ajeq
Biupu3 pouad fed N(@ .NUG n%Omh\\ awen

d3HONOA ISN3IdX3 ¥3IFINTIN AXVOSg 1LOIM1SId STOIAYIS ALINNWINOD ITVANIT13H




7 G'c9 abeayp

Gupesw pieog xau ayj je pajussaid eq o) paimbai podal [eqieA 10 usyuUM .

pieog 8y} O 98)IWWOD 20H PY 4

$10J03117 0 pJeog ay} Aq panoidde-aid Bunasyy -y

« 10UISIQ 0} pajejal Welbold Builiel] /Jeuiuas/adualajuos) g

J0 suondun} BulAjoAul SIBewW Ul s)saiajul Yim uoneziuebio/m Bunaapy i

. PIeog £01.06G e uouonejuasaiday :q

asOHBuldaye uondipsunlym Apoq [e1apad 10 8)B)S ‘[ed07 Jo Bunaay |

« JUBAT/Bunea dljgnd 1e uonejuasaiday 10

10U3s1q Aq pauiejal JuB)NsSUod Jo AaUIojE ‘SI0)pNE/m Buaajy ‘H

« WUSAT 2IgNd ‘g

suoneladQ ouisiqg Buipiebal saubisaq 10 Wom Buesyy .

10y umoig Ag pautanob Bunasiy ogng v

saji0ba)e) asuadxy

2jeq

MN\NW\\Q\

asmeubis

$

$

$

ejol

1ejoL
Bunaa

sbunaap

a|gesuadwon

o #|ejol

asuadx3y

FETT o)
jejo)

Buibpon
iejol

s|ealy [e30)

SallN
(12 A R

CHE

[

Jsuag dlgnd
Jo uondussaq

SEY =]

Hjauag 21gnd
Jo uonduosaq

JuaAg

Jauag odljgnd
Jo uonduosag

uang

Jyausg olqnd
10 uonduosag

Juang

jyaueg dnqnd
Jo uonduosa(

4

A

$

$

~ Z
2/ W ptogy AQ\dWwM\ \R

JuBAg

fiobajen
asuadx3y

N/A 118D
auoyd

N/A @sinquiay

asuadx3y
194310

Buibpon

s|eap

S9N

uoneuejdxgjuondussaqg asuadxg ajeq

7407, ] T¥oL]
d3HONOA ISNIdX3 ¥IFINTIN ANVOSE LOIN1SIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD IvanN3

Biupu3 pouad Aed

awen




|2 5G9 abeap
Bunaaw pieog jxau ay) je pajuesa.d aq 0] pasnbai Jiodal [BqiaA Jo Ul . pJeog 8y} J0 8811IWLWO0D J0H PY 4
S1010841(] JO pieog ayl Aq panoidde-aid Bunasiy iy . 10u1sIg o1 palejal weiboid Bulules | /Jeulwss/asuslajuo) i3
10 suonauny Buiajoaul s1aljew Ul sisalalul yum uoieziuebio/m Bujasiy ¢ . PiB0g £90106 1e uouoiiejussaiday :(
aSOH bunoaye uonaipsunijm Apoq |e1epa4 10 8jelS |ed07 jo Bunaapy ;| . Juang/Bunsa 21gnd 1e uonejuasaiday 10
10UISIg AQ pauielal JUB)NSu0D 10 AaUloNE ‘siolipne/m Bunasiy -H L usA3 01gnd - g
suonesadQ 1ouisig BuipieBbal asubisaq 4o o/m Buisspy i 1oy umoig Ag paulanob Buisapy ognd 1y
saliobajen asuadxy AN Z
%A, 4 smeibis- N Ap,, &
~ ZZY 11T
7zl [h |
$ $ | $ $ $ :
sBunesayy | ssuadx3y
|eloL m:__HM_M_\.___. ajqesusdwo) | I3yl mp_ww%.m._ sjes|y [e10L _mM_a_uq._.._
) Jo #|ejol lelol
Ijsueg dljgnd
W £ 10 uonduosaq
| | | | g
_ E I $ $| w_ gt.mr -1 2% Gﬁm JuSAT| |
| _ yeuag onand|
B— : @ ﬁw — _ 10 uonduosag ﬁ%
Z } $ $l $ OSL% hw:\.\. wﬁQ@gB 2 4 EYE] lo
Hsuag olgnd|
oy _ | . - jo uonduoseq m”m
~—
\ [ ! usAg !
NDKT s s P 1o b
Hjaueg d1jqngd
- ) _ jo uonduosaq % \
_
7~ ¥/ “ $ $ $ PB\A 1 _ wwé \&Ul—% usng @
| Wauag olland &
= jo uonduoasaq &m
. _ wlp _
N A $ § $ M R RE R4 wers /P
Aiobajen z; TER) asuadx3g
asuadxg auoyg N/A @sinquiay 18410 m:_mno._. . s|espy T :o_umclmr_axm_\:o_«ntomwo wm:mnwm_/ aleq
ri g off =7 — ) LY b e
Q\ — Q\ f\u Biupug pouad Aed S E;nh ﬂu N\J ,yJ. #— .q \_ aweN
d3IHONOA ISN3IdX3 HIgGW3IW adv04d LOI41S1d S3DIAHIS ALINNININOD ITVANI 13

W jo~ | obed .




# 6'G9 abeajy
Bunsaw pieog jxau ayj Je pajuasaid aq 0} pasinbal jodal [BQIBA 10 UBHLM . pieog 8y} JO 9910 20H pPY 4
$10)2811( J0 pJeog ay} Aq panocidde-aid Bunaapy . Jouisiq o} pajejal weiboid Buluiel] jeulwas/aoualajuo) ;3
10 suoinouny BulajoAul s1ayew Ul sisalajul yiim uoneziuebio/m Bunaspy it « Ppleog €106 e uouonejuasaidasy g
asOHbBunoaye uonaipsunlim Apoq |eiapa 10 ajels ‘|ed0oT Jo bun@a | .« JuaAng/Bunasyy 211gnd 1e uoneiasaiday (D
puIsig Aq paulejal Juelnsucd 10 Asulope ‘sioypne/m Bunasiy ‘H L« JUBA3 211qnd 9
suoijesadQ puysiq Buipsebal saubisaq Jo Wo/m Buisspy ‘o 1oy umolig Aq pautanob Buiasiy ollgnd v
\ sauobajen asuadxg \ ||
aleg . m.::
\QQ\ R i) hpz
$ $ $ $
sbunesyy ww:waxm
lejoL m:__uﬂamo_.“" ajqesuadwon 2410 mp__ww%._ﬁ.ﬁ s|esiy (ejol _mM_ﬂ_ue._,._
: J0 # [EjJOL 1ejoL

Hysuag dlqnd
jo uonduosaqg

$ $ $ Jusag

Jysuag olgnd
Jo uonduosaq

$ $ $ eAg

Jysusg aljlgnd
jo uonduosaq

$ $ $ JusA3

Jysuag dlgnd
J0 uonduosag

$ $ $ Jusng

\J

| S | Bl
"\

C \_‘/ $ $ $ // (,T;Qh 2% | Juang

Kiobajes | N/A l1ED asuadxg

asuadxy auoyd z; asinquuisy 19410 \

m:_m_...o.._ s|ieajy =ETTTN] uopeue|dxz/uonduosaq asuadxy ajeq
e

= | Y
ml..u\ P\ Q\ — \ﬁhN \\ r\ Biupug pouag Aed G:\n@ N)//rd aweN
HONOA ISNIdX3 439INIIN aHdVv04d LOIYLSIAd S3DIAYIAS ALl OO m.~< N3T13H




Y,

(2569 &Eﬁ;s} -

en e i

| Bunsau preog xeu ETTE bmimmw.__q wm of wﬁ.ﬂmwmm JI0da1 [EqIaA 1O UBHUM
f S JoWS( JO pIeng Bl AQ

| TS
4

P e S AT

i SUORAUN) BUINOAI SIOHEW Ul SIS3Iajul LM | udiezuebio/m méw»&.

T GsoHbunsee GoipipsLAM Apod ei5pa 10 SIEIS Fieig 90 J0 BUNAS _* L

|

ﬁa

—

it . SR Aot AR S

e e i S it TR S e

e )

jejoj ﬁ il _
eyl ajgesuadwon |
Jma mc MWW ogmos |

5 %

..xl.\lq‘ll_!j by e o e

[ Kiobaed | N/A ieD r&.r mw._sse.wm* it
asuadxy | BuO4g |

ﬂ
3!
Tasusdx3 |

S e S S -

L

»@5@. m

i-||..!.|l
e T s

S b0 _IE T

L H3IHOMAOA 3SNIAX3

e i i s

_m,mms ie10

AL 4 4 0

— \A\,Hi.li, —
A7 .
Ty 0300
A Mw.m\\\\%\wQ\Q D IIISTH |
e e w@ii.

,,....L s

e
Lw m.._.muos_ ST

Brupugy

HIAWIN QAVOE L

Aq poaoxdde- 510 GUOSN T

~ PUSI] Aq pauierss BTS00 30 KGUIONE ‘SI0UpNe/m BUNSSIN I

v {ihr—"a mat

~ - T SueReisdy PuWsiQ buipietal 57 5oubiEaQ 10 WH/M §ATEETRGY

wn” S S \J\ w \3.%\.8,
w\w.w_.ml\;m%\ 7 \S wm\%\bé\ g % 3@\\

- m_ T \M\N\Q&vﬁsé -

RSO, [ DS:

._ i e s i i i e
»!

A o e .

UUTTTT - el

.

- iB0g B O 38103 5OH PV © _n:

,u.ﬁ.c o} v&EE, wieiboig Builed t&cﬁﬁm@u&_afoo = (ﬁ

s T T T~

s .|1 Wlh@m WO—‘% —ﬁ 5%.-&»-.?_8@5@“ D

" uBABEEoN Jand 18 & ubipIUasaidaY D) |
- T A0eAg SiRd 8

- oy g AQ PAUISAOE BUBIN NG V)
e D ) li;;%i.\g

]
i mu_.s. #
e |

el
O

o 4% \w\\xﬁ\ Q] weweaw

b e

f [ BESE—————
N S .

SapiN * cgﬁcu_nnﬂeoaa:ummn tvcwnnw

i e i e, b e

pousd Aed

Jnrdisia S3NAN3S ALINNININOD

FIVAONITIH

Woeuag and|

o :o;&ummﬁ
ajw\&\%

Eu:mm u_.azam
.6 :c.ﬁc@é

ggﬁh

WwsAg

JUBAT|

Wousg snand|
jo co.ﬁcugﬂ_

walg /5|

VA Sro E G@

Tauag u__na& i |

ey \&M

e i s



I 'y G 4G9 r‘n: :.Eé
[ ?E:.;: piog : au ayy e t&:@w.:& ag o) .0&_:?: OGS [2QIaA 10 UDHUM .

mrw%\v%w%%ﬁﬁ L 07
I shunoow
agesuaduio)
i J,oa_m-ay

ESE.: ..o pieog .&.: Aq paroidde -s1d Buuoany v_

" 18 SuDEILNY mc_>_o>:_ Siapel ut S)Salan z.___s :c:m&cm?o_s, Buesip |
_ D,,gzac_.ﬁtv wan _61__::3 >ocf JETICN] 10 211G
‘ insIc) &g cwa_ﬂu_ JUBiisuoD 10 Kau 108
,,:o:.w_.&ﬁ‘ 1o ;2& 5:__".:&9. saubisa 1o

e

- \w\m\m\

B 17

210 |

_Ec» | Bunaoay!

| \M\&Q\\
| \2\ | Y

%ax

- 2k Krsom
KioBayen | NIAIED | IngjA SaNQuitay | 95U90%3 | Rufpoy

asuodxy | AuOYd

e 6T HS

F&E o Bunasp __
siojipne/m Bunaomn __
WNO/M BunsalA J,

I:E._Yén -y asuad g

anyeuts

| (es32p
i g2es 588
1 asuedx3l ” Hnbpo
PYWO | yeyoy
oL

i
|

SN

SICOW BIOL sy ﬁ
|

s sl am.,nﬂm.\&@ﬁh% @w\.ﬁ\%\ﬁ
v %&3?& Cyopto 4190 )7 LAYy I
| J \Q? CLPENE
#o¥ R\%\% \\Q x\?& s G PG
&5& uniasar

m_ w“

[ sjeay
o | -

Blupug pouad Avd

v\u\w\ég \Q_\Q N\Nr:\gu\“ ..

:o:m:p.__:x&__co:a:u,&s: asuadxy

Lo (1P e

pIeODg) 8y} o | umz_,:Ecu 20H PV
L PaEI) OF PR we 1Boad w:.:_f (e :::u {adc.urv:.o\ f
s ?_ecm_ £3506 e co:::m_:aa aday Q|
, UDA &E.:maﬁ .:E:. e :bé

saidayy 0|
. Wony 2NN m:

oY) :;S: Ag :.::&.cc o =Z:a <

.E»E agy AN |
1o uondunsad| w\N‘Q H\N

Jpah w.

yauag M :Q m,
10 vodun s .rJ N %

:.,zé_

uw_.:_ n: -;ﬂ.ﬂl
O uoNRdSad .N\..W\N

Jus u_:,

|
|
|

W
1
A

Eu_: .f :_Q:&

o uondu: _:.:.hv\\ N\%

DAL w

EL..&I ..___.u:.n_.
10 :G:a:f.:_ \\N\%

::__;_

HIHONOA ISNAIXS HIgNIW QuvOs 1oniLsia SADNAY3S ALINNIRINOD FIVONIT3H



b G4
, :__:M..?:: _ﬁt,ct _:?E ayy e pi SJUAST aud aq o} brt._:? SYR Y eltle] __T.t.i 10O UORUAM
101 ang Jo pieogd au i paroidde aid BUOIN x.

E: U1 Sisalag z:..s :o:mm_:m?c? Buiea 1|
Do JO Bun@sp __
5005 10 Aauloue :Qﬁ:ﬂ% BuiBaW _:
,.co._miao 3_::: puipieBal ,écm_,}o T u.:s Bunasapy O/

QM (2, %\Q@w

‘ M Apoq (eiapa. 410 21

- _fee

" v:.vcm £

saobhaw) asuaix)

£ -0l %

BT V15 Lo

| | T4/
Cdhunaoy | osuad¥d | g oty |
{ P10 . ) { wbpo | . § | SO |
ol g | f_ sgesuadwon | WO e |SIEON (BIOL ey |
1 !.50;»2 10 4 12104 110 L |

m\\u\\ﬁu\»@%w wu) VYl

:5> w__::__m N u:s:l e co.

t..ﬂﬁ& Ay o < 55::::: Q0H t{ &.
L Ei) O) pRjRRd LR 1H034 e:_c.E:_T:E_um\wac.t @G __

D106 1€ ubuoRERUes ey :
ssaiday

W RO A mf

1y umaig AQ paSAcE Bunean ..__i_,i d:

) \VN \\%\u\%\\&i wﬁ\ﬁ\wmg

E—
e et

Z

P

Kiobaen
asuadxy |

1

VLV
AT K
A
NoA

Zr—, e ,Z; g.L::E_omA

7 \o\&,\

. [ \/ ..ﬂ_, wﬂ | ‘ww

Y

Seuadxl] _

a0

JTd s b mvm\m
Y \3\3\53 ,,\.xy\,_
o e et
. Q\Qt\&\@\b £ \C\w\@
3| A N N A /M %\E\
o >0y $9020070)
m,\a.w.mm, uE\QQv\Q.mQM.

Bubpoy | SIPOW ,.

el

¢ &
SANA ,_ :s..ﬁw:«:.xm_ﬁa.ua_huww_._md asu
|

Biupus) ponag Avd

m\\w\_\\q%,_ Vel %y

JSUBEY J._::QM
0 vondunSH WN\“
|
JUBA ,w_ ' / w

_w__:._‘.rA_I ,:._3:;

4G uondo S| ImN \ \v \“

-._Sm

E:: w: :_L:l
1o uoid :a:_

IS

WA, m

o co:a: 3 SQ._.MN\%&
JLBA : ,_
adxy | oeg 4_
|
BTSN “

zmIQQQ\/ ASNIdX3 mm.ms_wﬁ QK.QO& 1ondLsid SIDNAY3S ALINNAIWOD FIVANITIH



W}m ‘50 abEGIN

GUeet PIE0E IXoU oyj jE pajuesaid 3q o) panbal Jiodas [eqian JO USHUM .

e e e et

SIoPeN0 0 pIedg o AQ PoA 6idde-0i0 bulea X

picog ay) J0 Sanuiwiod 90H Py *3

~PIMSIA O) pojeel weaboid fUIE] | JBUILIaS eouBIUCD 3

e o]

; . PIE0g £D105 18 S:cwaﬁq.%
; ~ TGRS BUIRAY DN T UoNEweseIdsy 1O
_ - : R g
= . - N {5y GAOIE AQ PAUISAGE BUPON JIkind 'Y
\.MM A7/ AT ALY T OR
@R/ S ﬁ
shunod
jejol m:__uwwoh Q_MMMLWOHWOO 0M_mommxw m.”.ﬁ”._.OJ m_uoi. €301 ..mnwu_a_ﬂ \ ) k |
R i AT 2 Q\\*\Ew\d{. mcw«&. O Emcmwm_s:m
) = 4O uoyduaS3:
MN \< \A : $ w’ L \ A £0 \S\m\w 7 aﬁu\w\\\k Ew_.m.mlm\ M,Qm
2 Eprr—r E ) Oy g g = mﬁwﬁ%\%\,
T VT A s J . Bt 2 = 5,
ET7E uag olan, _
@ , X | SYTHPTI0 F~ R\@@ g _%mm INé \Q \\m
N/\’ \A L a_l ml T W«\.@ \\3 fm\bv\ ang
g o B OBt i Bl = ST
. \ﬁ\é \/\ # m_ $ w\P/ . ~ L\N\QO\ §\)\L®§ JuaA3
% » Qﬁm\\m_is W@\&.}\%Q\%~ é&%\Q\\QN\\Q HWo“M_«mQWM““m__ \WN\&W
NT A I B i "
i oM:“”w lo..”hrﬂu N/A esinquiy 0weo“whm m:mmvw..:_ _’m_nu! # ﬂ_i uogsueidxuonduasaq asuddxy ayeqQ
T 5T 20 ETTY=TF 777770 owmavomated OO777) [T aumn

i

¥IHONOA 3SNIdX3 YIEGWNIW aQyvosg 1

OR4LSIa S3DIAYTS

ALINMWWNOD 3TVANIIIH




9 G'G9 abesjyy
|~ Bujjeawu p1eog jxau ayj JE pajuasaid 8q 0} paJinbai 10061 [EGISA 10 UBHIM . pieog 8y} JO Sa}ILWOD J0H PY 4
si0]o8.iq Jo pieog ay) Aq peacidde-aid Bunasiy 1y . 10U1s1g 01 palejal weibolg Builiel] /leuiiuas/asualajuo)) g
10 suoijouNny BUlAjOAUl SI8JEL Ul S1Salalul yum uoneziuebio/m Buiasyy it . PIE0g €006 Ie uouoneussalday (g
asOHbBunoaye uonaipsunl/m Apoq [elepa4 10 8jelS ‘[e207 Jo Bunaap 5| . Juaag/bunaspy oignd 1e uonejuasalday 1D
10u1sIg Aq paurelel Jueynsuod 10 Asulone ‘siojpne/m Buiesiy \H L UaAg Dland g
suonesadQ jouisiq buipiebal asubjsa( 10 WH/m Bunesyy 5 10y umoig Aq pauleaob Bunesy ollgnd 'y
sojsobe)en esuadx3y
sjeq = \w._am:m_@ L . ~
5Z02/0€/60 % v~
ey
00€s 00E$S [4 0% 0s 0% 000$ /
sBujjeapy asuadxg
jelol m:__-wﬁ.,‘. sjqesuadwon | 48410 9__%%”._ sjeay\ [e101 ._oM_n_.q.”
j0 #|eloL lejoL
Hyeueq dlignd
jo uonduoseq
3|es asesld 108|898 osea|d $ $ $ JU8A3
Wyaueg aland
jo uonduosseq
JNeg esesld|  jos|eg eses|d $ $ $ lueAg
Jyauag dignd
jo uopdiosaq
V | sies eseaiq soA $ $ $ Bunesw pieog WoA3|  gz0z/21/20
Jjgueg dlqnd
10 uonduosaq
O | es esesiy SeA $ $ $ D yum Bunesw-aid WA gzoz/9LiL0
Hjsusg diignd
jo uonduaseq
Jjos esesid oN $ $ $ juswese|dey Uealog Jeg MeIA W8A3|  gzoz/80/20
Kiobeyed | N/A 11eD asuadx3
esuadxy | euoud N/A 8sinquiel| &0 Bujbpon sjeap S3lIN uopeue|dxg/uopduossaq asuadxy ajeq
Bjupu3 popad Aed sslAe(Q eluY ousen
H3IHONOA 3SN3dX3 H3IGN3IN @HY04 LIIH.1SIa S3JIAHIS ALINNIWINOD 3TVANII3H

jo  abeyd




s
s 3 Helendale Community Services District
y

Date: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion Only Regarding Water Usage for Water Year 2024/2025

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year staff provides an update to the Board at the end of the water year which begins October
1 of each year and ends September 30™. The District has been very aggressive over the past
several years in purchasing water rights as they become available. Most recently the District was
able be secure 291 acre-feet of water rights in the Alto subarea. Last year we purchased 50 acre-
feet in the Centro subarea.

As ramp downs and growth have occurred there are fewer water rights transactions available each
year. For the upcoming year the judge, who makes the final determination on water rights each
year, has left the prior ramp down in place that allows the District to pump 50.4% of its Base
Annual Production (BAP) water rights.

The District extracts water in the Alto subarea which includes the majority of the Victor Valley
from Apple Valley to West Victorville and Adelanto. More specifically, the District pumps from an
area known as the Alto Transition Zone. Fortunately, this area is of critical importance to the
water balance between Alto proper and the Centro sub area and as such is watched closely by
Watermaster staff and the assigned judge. Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority
(VWWRA) discharges over 13,000 acre-feet of water to the Transition Zone each year which helps
maintain the health of this area. This supply is critically important to long-term sustainability for
us as this contribution to the river provides direct recharge to the aquifer from which we extract
our water.

A portion of the District’s boundary is in the Centro Sub Area, including the entirety of the newly
annexed area. While the District owns 349 acre-feet of water rights in the Centro Sub Area, it does
not have wells in that area. This water is used for meeting a make-up obligation to Centro as
required in the judgment. Perhaps as the area grows there may be the need to expand the
District’s infrastructure to that area.

Following is a graphic of the sub areas.






Water rights are bought in sold in a unit known as the Base Annual Production (BAP) Allowance.
That usage is reduced or “ramped down” each year depending upon a complicated water
calculation completed by the Watermaster’s engineer. The purpose of ramp down is to bring
production into line with the sustainable yield of the basin. The current judge who oversees the
Adjudication takes a hard line on the rules of the judgement and has regularly over-ruled the
Watermaster Engineer’s recommendation.

For WY 24/25, the District owned 4157 acre-feet of BAP and with the ramp down at 50.4% can
only pump up to 2096 without having to buy more water. This past water-year, the District
pumped 1539 acre-feet (AF) of water leaving 601 acre-feet remaining. Pumping was up slightly
from the prior year of 1495 AF. The District provided approximately 4.4 acre-feet of water to the
Silver Lakes Association as emergency augmentation for the lakes during this past summer
compared to the previous year during which we provided 31 acre-feet.

The District will have an estimated 601 acre-feet of water (pending verification) to lease to the City
of Victorville at approximately $305,608.50 (based upon an estimated amount of $508.50/AF).
Watermaster adopted a not-to-exceed amount of $624/AF for the 2024/25 Water year that will be
approved by February of 2026. Typically, the amount is less than the not-to-exceed amount. The
water production must go through a verification process with Watermaster Staff and the final
production amount will be confirmed by February 2026. If the District elects, it could hold back
15% of the available water to sell to another party or bank as carryover water for the current
water year. This would equal approximately 90 acre-feet of water. The District is in year three of a
five-year agreement to lease carryover water to the City of Victorville. This has been a mutually
beneficial arrangement. There are two more years left on the agreement.

Following is a graph showing the available free production allowance each year and the annual
production. In WY06/07 when the District assumed operations from County, water production far
exceeded the available water rights owned by the District. The $4 million dollar acquisition in
2014 has served to provide relief to the District from a shrinking water market with minimal
purchase transactions occurring. As noted on the graph, production over time has reduced and the
District has enjoyed a healthy surplus of water rights over production demands since the 2014
purchase. These rights have been leased every year to offset the debt service for the purchase.

FISCAL IMPACT: Apx $305,608

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: FPA vs. Water Pumped by Year




FPA vs. Water Pumped by Year

9602

6£0C

Z9ee

£L'6EGL
R e L e e e i

6G°v6PL
e T T SRS s e i i T e i

r8'68YL

9vGL

(80T e o e

L82C

Svoc

ovez
oree
szez
44

=
u
zZZ
&
L]

6651

e e TR et o BT ]

£GS1

6LV L
e

£2SL

€161

0611

60S L

Bt

h@&l\. L
D

_._.

mmw_um:, I e R

LLLL

Gl e e ey

Sl

£LS61L

LG s s ————

cree

B0V | e e ——— s c—

SC/IPZAM

PZ/ECAM

ECITTAM

CCTILZAM

LZ/0ZAM

0Z/61LAM

6L/8BLAM

BL/LL AM

LL/9L AM

9L/S L AM

SL/PL AM

PL/ELAM

ELITLAM

CLALLAM

LL/OLAM

OL/60AM

60/80AM

80/L0AM

LO/90AM



F3

S %g Helendale Community Services District

HELENDALE
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding 2026 Concert Series and Beer Booth

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding this item.

Staff Report
With the concert series recently ended, Staff felt it would be an appropriate time to review the

season with the Board. The October concert was added as the public safety event this year. Due
to the weather, it was more lightly attended than previous concerts. Staff wanted direction from
the Board regarding any modifications the Board would like to make for the 2026 concert series.

Currently we have the same format with the first concert in May and the last concert in October.

As we had seen in years past with the Mojave Trail Days event, October can be beautiful or not so
nice. Does the Board wish to have an October concert in 2026 and if so, do you want to have the
public safety emphasis again?

The second discussion under this item relates to the Lions Club’s use of the Snack Shack for a beer
booth. As a local non-profit they were invited to participate when we first began the concerts to
host a beer garden. This was similar to any of the food vendors. Originally they set up the beer
booth in the first pavilion that was cordoned off and patrons would enter the beer garden to
purchase their libation. Due to inclement weather, extremes winds primarily, allowed them to use
the Snack Shack for the past two seasons.

Because the use is occupying the Snack Shack and not stand-alone booth like other vendors, Staff
believes it would be important to formalize the use of the Snack Shack along with the roles and
responsibilities related thereto. Because it is for temporary and occasional use, a Use Agreement
may be applicable to this application.

Staff seeks direction from the Board regarding this matter.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

POSSIBLE MOTION: Motion for Staff to work with Legal Counsel on a use agreement.
ATTACHMENTS: None



= Sy

ﬁgﬁg >~z Helendale Community Services District
3] - -

DATE: November 6, 2025

TO; Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Mojave Desert Land Trust Short-Term
Management Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding this item.

STAFF REPORT:

The District entered into a Management agreement with the Mojave Desert Land Trust on
February 28, 2019, when the property changed hands from the Western Rivers Conservancy. The
role of the District has been to collect the rent, assist with contractors and make minor repairs as
needed. In exchange for this oversight and support the District is paid $150 per month. The MDLT
account that the District maintains has $7,003 to cover any expenses and repairs necessary.
Currently, the well is out for the property and staff is hauling water to fill the tank once per week.
This cost will be charged back to the MDLT account.

Staff feels that it would be in the best interest of the District to terminate the agreement in an
effort to preserve staff resources for district-related obligations. Management’s recommendation
is to make the termination effective January 1, 2026, to allow for sufficient time for the MDLT to
transition to full management of the property. Section 2(c) of the agreement requires a 30-day
notification period for termination without cause.

FISCAL IMPACT: Loss of $150 monthly payment

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve the termination of the Short-Term Management Agreement

ATTACHMENTS: Short Term Management Agreement dated 2/28/2019



SHORT-TERM MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This SHORT-TERM MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement™) is made and entered into
this ¢ day of £ 2018gbetween MOJAVE DESERT LAND TRUST (“MDLT?), a
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, and the HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT (“HCSD”), a California public agency (MDLT and HCSD may hereinafter
be referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, MDLT is a corporation exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, whose exempt purpose includes acquiring and conveying title
to lands, or interests in land, for the purpose of conserving the natural and scientific features of
those lands for the benefit of the general public;

WHEREAS, MDLT purchased 1647.8 acres (more or less) of real property located adjacent to the
Mojave River in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, and is commonly known as
“Safari Ranch” or “Palisades Ranch” (and which shall hereinafter be referred to as “Palisades
Ranch,” the legal description of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein
by this reference);

WHEREAS, HCSD is organized and operating as a Community Services District under California
Government Code Section 61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, upon MDLT’s acquisition of title to Palisades Ranch, HCSD is willing to manage
Palisades Ranch for MDLT on a short-term basis under the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement pursuant to HCSD’s statutory authority to acquire, construct, improve, maintain, and
operate recreation facilities, including, but not limited to, parks and open space, under Government
Code Section 61100(e).

COVENANTS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein and
for other good and valuable consideration from each Party to the other, the sufficiency and receipt
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby enter into this Agreement subject to the
following terms and conditions:

1. LAND MANAGEMENT.

(a) As of the Effective Date as defined in Section 2(a) below, MDLT authorizes HCSD
to supervise, manage, operate, and oversee the Palisades Ranch, at no cost whatsoever to HCSD,
and HCSD agrees to do so, in a manner consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement
and the Short-Term Management Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by
this reference.



(b)  Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to Section
1(a) and Exhibit B, MDLT shall be responsible for the payment of all costs under this Agreement
and/or the Short-Term Management Plan, including but not limited to the payment of all taxes,
fees, permits, licenses, and operation, maintenance, upkeep, and other expenses associated with
Palisades Ranch.

(c) MDLT shall give HCSD at least sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of the
construction or installation of any project to be developed on the Palisades Ranch.

2. TERM.

(a) This Agreement shall become effective on the date it is fully executed by the Parties
(“Effective Date™) and shall remain in force until terminated by a Party according to its terms.

(b)  MDLT may terminate this Agreement any time for Cause after ten (10) days written
notice thereof to HCSD and a good faith opportunity to cure. For purposes of this Agreement,
“Cause” shall mean a good faith determination by MDLT that HCSD has committed an act that
jeopardizes MDLT’s ability to perform any of its obligations to any lender or funding source, or
an act that is contrary to the nonprofit purpose of MDLT, or that HCSD has otherwise defaulted
on its obligations under this Agreement.

(c)  HCSD may terminate this Agreement at any time for any reason or no reason by
providing notice of such termination to MDLT in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the
proposed termination date.

(d) MDLT may terminate this Agreement by providing HCSD with notice of
termination in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the proposed termination date.

3i PROJECT MANAGERS.

(a) The Project Manager for MDLT shall be Peter Satin, or his successor designated
by MDLT. All correspondence and communications to MDLT shall be directed to MDLT’s
Project Manager. The Project Manager, on behalf of MDLT, shall be responsible for overall
coordination and oversight related to MDLT’s performance of this Agreement.

(b)  The Project Manager for HCSD shall be Kimberly Cox, the HCSD General
Manager, or her successor, and all correspondence and communications to HCSD shall be directed
to HCSD’s Project Manager, with a copy to the HCSD’s legal department. The Project Manager,
on behalf of the HCSD, shall be responsible for overall coordination and oversight related to
HCSD’s performance of this Agreement.

4. ACCESS. HCSD shall have access to Palisades Ranch at all times, subject to any rights
of possession granted to third parties, in order to exercise its authorities granted by this Agreement.
MDLT hereby reserves the right for itself and its agents to enter upon, over, and across Palisades
Ranch for any and all purposcs attendant to its ownership of the Palisades Ranch and role under

this Agreement.



5 INDEMNIFICATION.

(a) Obligations of HCSD. Subject to the limitations as to liability imposed and
permitted by applicable law, HCSD, for itself, officers, agents, contractors, employees, successors
and assigns does hereby agree to indemnify, defend, reimburse and hold harmless MDLT, its
directors, officers, affiliates, agents and contractors from and against any and all liabilities, claims,
demands, obligations, suits (whether legal or equitable), proceedings, causes of action, choses in
action, losses, awards, damages, judgments, or amounts paid in settlement or compromise thereon,
and costs associated therewith, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of the willful acts,
gross negligence, or active misfeasance of HCSD and/or its officers and employees in connection
with HCSD’s obligations under this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything in this section, HCSD
shall have no liability for approved charges to the Management Account under Sections 4(a) and
4(b) of the Short-Term Management Plan.

(b)  Obligations of MDLT. Subject to the limitations as to liability imposed and
permitted by applicable law, MDLT, for itself, its officers, directors, agents, contractors,
employees, affiliates, successors and assigns do hereby agree to indemnify, defend, reimburse and
hold HCSD harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, obligations, suits
(whether legal or equitable), proceedings, causes of action, choses in action, losses, awards,
damages, judgments, or amounts paid in settlement or compromise thereon, and costs associated
therewith, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising in connection with Palisades Ranch or this
Agreement and the Short-Term Management Plan, except as to those matters for which HCSD has
agreed to indemnify MDLT pursuant to subsection (a) above.

6. INSURANCE. The Parties shall maintain insurance as set forth in Exhibit “C” attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

% ASSIGNMENT AND INUREMENT. This Agreement is personal to the Parties and may
not be assigned, in full or in part, by either Party without the prior written consent of the other
Party. This Agreement and the covenants and conditions hereof apply to and are binding upon the
heirs, successors, legal representatives, and assigns of the Parties hereto.

8. NOTICE. Any notice or other communication permitted or required to be given hereunder
by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, delivered by overnight
courier or mailed by United States mail, postage prepaid, to the party entitled or required to receive
such notice or communication at the address specified below or at such other address as designated
in writing by a Party to this Agreement.

To MDLT: Mojave Desert Land Trust
60124 Twentynine Palms Hwy
Joshua Tree, CA 92252
Attention: Peter Satin
Telephone: (760) 366-5440

To HCSD: Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite B
P.O. Box 359



Helendale, CA 92342
Attention: Project Manager
Telephone: (760) 951-0006
Fax: (760) 951-0046

With copies to: Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy
Post Office Box 13130
San Bernardino, CA 92423-3130
Attention: Steven M. Kennedy
Telephone: (909) 889-8301
Fax: (909) 388-1889

0. INTEGRATION AND AMENDMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding of the Parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any
and all prior agreements, whether oral or written, between the Parties in connection therewith.
Any waiver of any term of, or amendment to, this Agreement must be in writing signed by both
Parties hereto.

10.  ARBITRATION. Any Party to this Agreement claiming breach of this Agreement shall
give written notice of the alleged default to the other Party, and such Parties shall make a serious
effort to meet, address, and resolve all issue within thirty (30) days of such written notice. Failing
resolution, the Parties agree to submit to arbitration in accordance with the rules of the Federal
Arbitration Act administered by the America Arbitration Association, and that specific
performance shall be a remedy available to the arbitrator. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
decision by a Party to terminate this Agreement shall not be subject to arbitration.

11.  ATTORNEYS’ FEES. If either HCSD or MDLT is the prevailing Party in any legal
dispute caused by the non-prevailing Party, which said legal dispute arose out of, under, in
connection with, or in relation to this Agreement, and any amendments thereto, or the breach
thereof, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to receive from the non-prevailing Party all
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by the prevailing Party in connection therewith. In
any such action, arbitration, mediation, or other proceeding, the entitlement to recover attorneys’
fees and costs will be considered an element of costs and not of damages.

12, CAPTIONS. The captions of sections and subsections of this Agreement are for reference
only and are not to be construed in any way as a part of this Agreement.

13.  INTERPRETATION AND ENFORCEMENT. This Agreement shall not be construed
against the Party preparing it, but shall be construed as if both Parties jointly prepared this
Agreement and any uncertainty or ambiguity contained herein shall not be interpreted against the
Party responsible for the drafting thereof. This Agreement shall be enforced and governed by and
under the laws of the State of California, and venue for any action brought to interpret and/or
enforce any provision of this Agreement shall be in a state or federal court located in the State of
California with in rem jurisdiction over Palisades Ranch.

14.  TIME OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence in this Agreement and each and every
provision thereof.

4



15. AUTHORITY. The persons executing this Agreement hereby represent and warrant that
they are fully and duly authorized and empowered to so execute on behalf of each of the respective

Parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, MDLT and HCSD have caused this Agreement to be duly executed
by their appropriate representatives effective as of the Effective Date.

MOJAVE DESERT LAND TRUST,
a California nonprofit public benefit corporation

By: S . T il s, il =l
Name: John Simpson
Title: President, Board of Directors

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
a California public agency

By: A7 /@//{

Name: Ron Clarkk —
Title: President, Board of Directors




Exhibit “A”

Palisades Ranch Property Description




All that certain real property situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of
California, described as follows:

Parcel 1: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0460-094-06, 19, 20 and 21)

The East V2 of the Northeast ¥a of Section 23, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San
Bernardino Base and Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California,
according to the Official Plat thereof.

Parcel 2 (Assessor's Parcel No: 0465-151-20 and a Portion of 0470-011-01)

Parcel 1 of Certificate of Compliance No. P201500412 A, recorded November 13,
2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0490460 of Official Records, being more particularly
described as follows:

The Southeast Y% and the East 2 of the Northeast % of Section 12, Township 7
North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian.

Together with the East Y2 of Section 13, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San
Bernardino Base and Meridian.

Excepting therefrom the West %2 of the Northwest % of the Southeast ¥4 of said
Section 12, all oil, gas, petroleum or other hydrocarbon substances within or
underlying said land, as reserved in the deed from William M. Neil, recorded May
12, 1952 in Book 2947, Page 418 of Official Records.

Also excepting from the East "2 of the Northwest ¥ of the Southeast ¥ of said
Section 12, Y2 of all oil, gas, petroleum or other hydrocarbon substances within or
underlying said land, as reserved in the deed from Ardis E. Guhn, recorded
September 8, 1952 in Book 3017, Page 129 of Official Records.

Also excepting from the Southwest ' of the Southeast % of said Section 12, V2 of
all oil, gas, petroleum or other hydrocarbon substances within or underlying said
land, as reserved in the deed from Golden Rule Finance Company, recorded
September 8, 1952 in Book 3017, Page 119 of Official Records.

Also excepting from the East Y2 of Section 13, %2 of all oil and minerals in and under
said land, as reserved by Arrowhead Lake Company, a Corporation by deed
recorded July 6, 1923 in Book 800, Page 140 of Deeds.



Parcel 3: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-021-10)

The Southwest Y of the Northwest ¥ of Section 18, Township 7 North, Range 4
West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of
California, according to the Official plat thereof.

Also described as the South 2 of Government Lot 2 of the Northwest Vs of Section
18, designated on the Official Plat thereof.

Together with the Northwest ¥ of the Southwest ¥a of Section 18, Township 7
North, Range 4 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, in the County of San
Bernardino, State of California, according to the Official Plat thereof,

Also described as the North V2 of Government Lot 2 of the Southwest ¥ of Section
18, designated on the Official Piat thereof.

Except therefrom Y2 of all oil and minerals in and under said land as reserved by
Arrowhead Lake Company, a Corporation, in deed recorded July 6, 1923 in Book
800, Page 140 of Deeds, Records of said County.

Parcel 4: (A portion of Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-01)

Parcel 2 of Certificate of Compliance No. P201500412 A, recorded November 13,
2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0490460 of Official Records, being more particularly
described as follows:

The West V2 of Section 13, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base
and Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according to the

official plat thereof.

Except therefrom %2 of all oil, and minerals in and under said land, as reserved by
Arrowhead Lake Company, a Corporation in deed recorded July 6, 1923 in Book
800, Page 140 of Deeds.

Parcel 5: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-04)

The Northeast % of the Northwest % and the Northwest ¥ of the Northeast % of
Section 24, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, in
the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according to the Official Plat

thereof.

Excepting ¥z of all oil and minerals in, on and/or under said land as reserved by
Arrowhead Lake Company, a Corporation, in deed recorded July 6, 1923 in Book
800, Page 140 of Deeds.

Parcel 6: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-30)



The Southeast ¥ of the Northwest % and the Northeast ¥ of the Southwest V4 of
Section 24, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, in
the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according to the Official Plat
thereof.

Excepting therefrom that portion lying Southerly of a line that is parallel to the
South line of the North ¥z of the Southwest % of said Section 4 and distant 300
feet, measured Northerly at right angles, from said South line of the North Y2 of the
Southwest % of said Section 24,

Also except 2 of all the oil and minerals in and under said land by the Arrowhead
Lake Company, a Corporation in deed recorded July 6, 1923 in Book 800, Page 140

of Deeds.
Parcel 7. (Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-06)

The Southwest % of the Northeast % of Section 24, Township 7 North, Range 5
West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according to the Official Plat thereof.

Excepting therefrom Y2 of all the oil, gas and petroleum together with the right to
enter upon the land and explore for, develop, take and remove such oil, gas and
petroleum as reserved by Arrowhead Lake Corporation in deed recorded January
11, 1938 in Book 1249, Page 367 of Official Records.

Parcel 8: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-11)

The West V2 of the Southeast ¥ of Section 24, Township 7 North, Range 5 West,
San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according to the Official Plat thereof.

Excepting therefrom Y2 of all the oil, gas and petroleum, together with the right to
enter upon the land and explore for, develop, take and remove such oil, gas and
petroleum, as reserved by Arrowhead Lake Company in deed recorded July 6, 1923
in Book 800, Page 140 of Deeds.

Parcel 9: (A portion of Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-32)

Parcel 3 of Certificate of Compliance No. P201500412A, recorded November 13,
2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0490460 of Official Records, being more particularly
described as follows:

The West Y2 of the Northwest ¥4 of Section 24, Township 7 North, Range 5 West,
San Bernardino Base and Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of
California, according to the official plat thereof.

Also except all mineral deposits together with the rights to prospect for, mine and
remove the same as reserved in the patent from the United States, recorded
September 8, 1970 in Book 7512, Page 738 of Official Records.



Parcel 10: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0470-011-29, 31, 33 and a portion of 0470-011-
32)

Parcel 4 of Certificate of Compliance No. P201500412A, recorded November 13,
2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0490460 of Official Records, being more particularly
described as follows:

The Southwest ¥ of Section 24, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino
Base and Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according

to the official plat thereof.

Except therefrom that portion of the Northeast % of said Southwest Y, lying
Northerly of a line that is parallel with the South line of the North V2 of said
Southwest % of said Section 24 and 300.00 feet Northerly, measured at right
angles, from said South line.

Parcel 11: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0469-011-47, 48)

The North ¥ of the Northwest % of Section 25, Township 7 North, Range 5 West,
San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according to the Official Plat thereof.

Parcel 12: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0469-011-63)

Parcel 1 of Parcel Map No. 4909, as per plat recorded in Book 45, Pages 16 and 17
of Parcel Maps, Records of said County.

Parcel 13: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0460-094-40)

The North %2 of the Southeast % of the Northeast ¥ of the Southeast 4 of Section
23, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according
to the Official Plat thereof,

Excepting and reserving to the United States all oil and gas in the lands so
patented, and to it, or persons authorized by it, the right to prospect for, mine and
remove such deposits from the same upon compliance with the conditions and
subject to the provisions and limitations of the Act of July 17, 1914 (39 Stat. 509)
as set forth in the patent from the United States of America, recorded April 5, 1962
in Book 5675, Page 909 of Official Records.

Parcel 14: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0460-094-41)

The South V2 of the Southwest % of the Northeast % of the Southeast Y4 of Section
23, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according
to the Official Plat thereof.

Excepting and reserving to the United States all oil and gas in the lands so
patented, and to it, or persons authorized by it, the right to prospect for, mine and
remove such deposits from the same upon compliance with the conditions and

10



subject to the provisions and limitations of the Act of July 17, 1914 (39 Stat. 509)
as set forth in the patent from the United States of America, recorded April 5, 1962
in Book 5675, Page 909 of Official Records.

Parcel 15: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0460-094-46)

The South %2 of the Northeast % of the Southeast ¥4 of the Southeast Ya of Section
23, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according

to the Official Plat thereof.

Excepting and reserving to the United States all oil and gas in the land so patented,
and to it, or persons authorized by it, the right to prospect for, mine and remove
such deposits from the same upon compliance with the conditions and subject to
the provisions and limitations of the Act of July 17, 1914 (39 Stat. 509) as set forth
in the patent from the United States of America, recorded April 5, 1962 in Book
5675, Page 909 of Official Records.

Parcel 16: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0460-094-48)

The North ¥ of the Southeast ¥ of the Southeast % of the Southeast % of Section
23, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according

to the Official Plat thereof.

Excepting and reserving to the United States all oil and gas in the land so patented,
and to it, or persons authorized by it, the right to prospect for, mine and remove
such deposits from the same upon compliance with the conditions and subject to
the provisions and limitations of the Act of July 17, 1914 (39 Stat. 509) as set forth
in the patent from the United States of America, recorded April 5, 1962 in Book
5675, Page 909 of Official Records.

Parcel 17: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0460-094-50)

The South %2 of the Southeast % of the Southeast ¥ of the Southeast Y of Section
23, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according

to the Official Plat thereof.

Excepting and reserving to the United States all oil and gas in the land so patented,
and to it, or persons authorized by it, the right to prospect for, mine and remove
such deposits from the same upon compliance with the conditions and subject to
the provisions and limitations of the Act of July 17, 1914 (39 Stat. 509) as set forth
in the patent from the United States of America, recorded April 5, 1962 in Book

5675, Page 909 of Official Records.
Parcel 18: (Assessor's Parcel No: 0465-151-13)

The South 2 of the West one-fifth of the East three-fifths of the Northwest ¥ of the
Southwest % of Section 12, Township 7 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Base
and Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according to the

Official Plat thereof.



Except an undivided 1/2 interest in and to all oil, gas and other hydrocarbon
substances and minerals in and under said land provided, however, that such rights
shall not be exercised by means of any entry upon the surface of said land and the
subsurface thereof to a depth of 500 feet, measured in a vertical direction from the
earth's surface of said land, for the exploration development, extracting or
removing any gas, oil or other hydrocarbon substances or minerals found therein,
as reserved by S. W. Ford and Willie Lee Ford, husband and wife in the Deed
recorded June 22, 1970, in Book 7465, Page 452 of Official Records.

12



1.

Exhibit “B”

Short-Term Management Plan

Management Account. On the Effective Date, MDLT will provide $10,000

toward HCSD’s initial costs of management under the Agreement, which HCSD will deposit and
maintain in a separate account (“Management Account”) solely for management of the Palisades

Ranch.

a.

2,

HCSD will deposit in the Management Account all grants received for use on the
Palisades Ranch and other revenues realized as a result of operations at the
Palisades Ranch, and will pay for all operational costs from the Management
Account.

HCSD will provide MDLT with monthly statements showing all payments made
and revenues deposited into the Management Account.

HCSD will notify MDLT when the Management Account balance drops below
$5,000, at which time MDLT will replenish the account to $10,000.

Upon termination of the Agreement, HCSD will transfer the balance in the
Management Account to MDLT within three days of termination.

Caretaker’s Residence. MDLT has entered into an agreement with Paul Harvey,

under which Mr. Harvey will reside in the rock house on the Palisades Ranch (“Caretaker’s
Residence”) to provide a regular presence thereon.

3.

HCSD Costs. HCSD may charge the Management Account for the time spent on

management of the Palisades Ranch by its Project Manager at the rate of $100 per hour.

4,

Communications. MDLT’s and HCSD’s respective Project Managers will confer

regularly on operation of the Palisades Ranch. In addition:

a.

HCSD will obtain advance approval from MDLT on any expense charged to the
Management Account in excess of $500 (including any costs to be charged for the
HCSD Project Manager’s time), except in an emergency situation, in which case
HCSD will provide notice and discussion as promptly after the emergency as is
reasonably feasible.

HCSD may recommend that MDLT enter into a real property lease of a portion of
the Palisades Ranch, subject to approval by MDLT.

HCSD may directly charge the Management Account for all fees, costs, and
expenses that are (1) incurred in connection with the protection of the buildings

13



and other infrastructure on the Palisades Ranch and (2) not subject to MDLT’s
advance approval under subsections 4(a) and (b) above.

d. MDLT and HCSD will reasonably collaborate on pursuing grants that may be
available for management or improvement of the Palisades Ranch.

5 RIGHT TO AUDIT. HCSD shall establish and maintain a reasonable accounting
system that enables MDLT to readily identify HCSD’s assets, expenses, costs of goods, and use
of funds. MDLT and its authorized representatives shall have the right to audit, to examine, and
to make copies of or extracts from all financial and related records (in whatever form they may
be kept, whether written, electronic, or other) relating to or pertaining to this Agreement kept by
or under the control of the HCSD, including, but not limited to those kept by the HCSD, its
employees, agents, assigns, successors, and subcontractors. Such records shall include, but not be
limited to, accounting records, written policies and procedures; subcontract files (including
proposals of successful and unsuccessful bidders, bid recaps, etc.); all paid vouchers including
those for out-of-pocket expenses; other reimbursement supported by invoices; ledgers; cancelled
checks; deposit slips; bank statements; journals; original estimates; estimating work sheets;
contract amendments and change order files; back charge logs and supporting documentation;
insurance documents; payroll documents; timesheets; memoranda; and correspondence.

a. HCSD shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement and for a period of
three years after the completion of this Agreement, maintain such records,
together with such supporting or underlying documents and materials.

14



Exhibit “C”

Insurance Requirements

Policies of insurance to be maintained by MDLT:

MDLT shall procure and maintain during the term of this Agreement and any extensions
thereof such policies of insurance as will protect it and HCSD in such a manner and in such
amounts as set forth below. The premiums for such insurance coverage shall be paid by MDLT.
The failure to comply with these insurance requirements may constitute a material breach of this
Agreement at the sole discretion of HCSD.

(1) Certificates of Insurance. No later than ten (10) calendar days after execution
of this Agreement, MDLT shall furnish HCSD with Certificates of Insurance and endorsements
verifying the insurance coverage required by this Agreement is in full force and effect. HCSD
reserves the right to require complete and accurate copies of all insurance policies required under
this Agreement.

(2) Required Provisions. The insurance policies required by this Agreement shall
include the following provisions or have them incorporated by endorsement(s):

(i) Primary Coverage. The insurance policies provided by MDLT shall be
primary insurance and any self-insured retention and/or insurance carried by or available to HCSD
or its employees shall be excess and non-contributory coverage so that any self-insured retention
and/or insurance carried by or available to HCSD shall not contribute to any loss or expense under
MDLT’s insurance.

(i) Additional Insured. The policies of insurance provided by MDLT,
except Workers’ Compensation, shall include as additional insureds: HCSD, its directors, officers,
employees, and agents when acting in their capacity as such in conjunction with the performance
of this Agreement. Such policies shall contain a “severability of interests” provision, also known
as “Cross liability” or “separation of insured”.

(iii) Cancellation. If any insurance policy is non-renewed, canceled (for
reasons other than non-payment of premium), or materially changed, MDLT will give thirty (30)
days advance written notice to HCSD, or ten (10) days advance written notice in the event of
cancellation due to non-payment of premium.

(iv) Waiver of Subrogation. The insurance policies provided by MDLT
shall (1) contain a waiver of subrogation against HCSD, its directors, officers, employees and
agents for any claims arising out of this Agreement, or (2) allow MDLT to waive subrogation, in
writing, before any loss, in which case this provision of the Agreement shall be deemed to be
MDLT’s written waiver of subrogation against HCSD for any and all losses covered by any and
all insurance policies required under this Agreement.

16



(v) Claim Reporting. MDLT shall not fail to comply with the claim
reporting provisions or cause any breach of a policy condition or warranty of the insurance policies
required by this Agreement that would affect the coverage afforded under the policies to HCSD.

(vi) Deductible/Retention. If the insurance policies provided by MDLT
contain deductibles or self-insured retentions, any such deductible or self-insured retention shall
not be applicable with respect to the coverage provided to HCSD under such policies. MDLT shall
be solely responsible for any such deductible or self-insured retention and HCSD, in its sole
discretion, may require MDLT to secure the payment of any such deductible or self-insured
retention by a surety bond or an irrevocable and unconditional letter of credit.

(vii) Sub-Contractors. MDLT shall include all sub-contractors as
additional insureds under the insurance policies required by this Agreement to the same extent as
HCSD or shall furnish separate certificates of insurance and policy endorsements for each sub-
contractor verifying that the insurance for each sub-contractor complies with the same insurance
requirements applicable to MDLT under this Agreement.

(3) Insurance Company Requirements. MDLT shall provide insurance coverage
through insurers that have at least an “A” Financial Strength Rating and a “VII” Financial Size
Category in accordance with the current ratings by the A. M. Best Company, Inc. as published in
Best’s Key Rating Guide or on said company’s web site. In addition, any and all insurers must be
admitted and authorized to conduct business in the State of California and be a participant in the
California Insurance Guaranty Association, as evidenced by a listing in the appropriate publication
of the California Department of Insurance.

(4) Policy Requirements. The insurance required under this Agreement shall meet
or exceed the minimum requirements as set forth below:

(i)  Workers’ Compensation. ~ MDLT shall maintain Workers’
Compensation insurance as required by law in the State of California to cover MDLT’s obligations
as imposed by federal and state law having jurisdiction over MDLT’s employees and Employers’
Liability insurance, including disease coverage, of not less than $1,000,000. Even if MDLT
contends that it has no employees, MDLT shall obtain a policy to cover its potential exposure on
a payroll basis of “if any” for the workers’ classification applicable to MDLT’s obligations under
this Agreement.

(ii) General Liability. MDLT shall maintain Comprehensive General
Liability insurance with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occuirence or
claim and $2,000,000 aggregate. The policy shall include, but not be limited to, coverage for bodily
injury, property damage, fire legal liability, personal injury, products, completed operations and
contractual to cover, but not be limited to, the liability assumed under the indemnification
provisions of this Agreement. In the event the Comprehensive General Liability insurance policy
is written on a “claims made” basis, coverage shall extend for two years after expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

16



(iii) Automobile Liability. MDLT shall maintain Commercial Automobile
Liability insurance with a combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage of not less
than $2,000,000 each occurrence for any owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles.

(iv) Property Insurance. MDLT shall maintain property insurance in an
amount sufficient to cover the full replacement cost for any physical damage to or destruction of
Palisades Ranch and any and all structures, improvements, or other real propeity (not including
the land) located thereon.

(v)  Excess/Umbrella Liability Insurance. =~ MDLT shall maintain
Excess/Umbrella Liability insurance, with the Commercial General Liability, Automobile
Liability and Employers Liability policies scheduled as underlying policies. Limits of the policy
shall be at least $3 million per occurrence and in the annual aggregate.

(vi) Manner of Satisfaction. The insurance required in subsections (ii)
through (v) above may be provided by separate policies of insurance or combined into a single
package policy.

Policies of insurance to be maintained on behalf of HCSD at HCSD expense:

e Commercial General Liability insurance, insuring for third party claims of legal liability
against HCSD and caused by bodily injury, property damage, personal injury or
advertising injury, arising out of the activities of HCSD, and including the costs to defend
such actions brought against HCSD. Completed Operations coverage shall also be
included in the policy.

e Limits of the policy shall be at least $1 million per occurrence and $2 million in the
general aggregate.

e Umbrella/Excess Liability insurance, with the Commercial General Liability, Automobile
Liability and Employers Liability polices scheduled as underlying policies. Limits of the
policy shall be at least $2 million per occurrence and in the annual aggregate.

All insurance policies shall be underwritten by companies licensed to write such insurance in the
State of California, and shall be rated in the latest A.M. Best’s Insurance Rating Guide with a
rating of at least A-, and be in a financial category of at least IX. HCSD and its carriers shall be
subject to the same conditions as for MDLT’s policies under sections (1) and (2) above (relating
to certificates of insurance and required provisions) so that HCSD and its carriers provide the
same provisions and certificates to MDLT.

17



	110625BoardPacket.pdf
	1162025Packet.pdf

